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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS FINANCIAL SUBSIDIARIES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ LIMITED REVIEW REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 — JUNE 30, 2008

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi
A.S (“the Bank”) and its financial subsidiaries (together “the Group”) as at June 30, 2008 and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the period
then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management.
As independent accountants our responsibility is to issue a report based on the review performed on
these consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our review in accordance with the accounting rules and policies, and the accounting and
auditing standards, set out as per the Banking Act No: 5411. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the review to obtain limited assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. A review is limited primarily to reviewing financial statements by applying analytical
procedures, inquiring as to the integrity of the financial statements and making inquiries of management
to obtain information; it is substantially less in scope than an audit and therefore provides a lesser
assurance. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
consolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial position, the results of
its operations and its cash flows, of the Group for the period ended June 30, 2008 in accordance with the
prevailing accounting principles and standards set out as per the Article No: 37 and 38 of the Banking
Act No: 5411, and other regulations and pronouncements in respect of accounting and financial
reporting made by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency.

Additional Paragraph for English Translation

The effect of the differences between the accounting principles summarized in Section 3 and the
accounting principles gencrally accepted in countries in which the accompanying {inancial statements
are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have not been quantified
and reflected in the accompanying financial statements. The accounting principles used in the
preparation of the accompanying financial statements differ materially from II'RS. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the Bank’s financial position and results
of its operations in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in such countries of users
of the financial statements and 1I'RS.

DRT BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE SERBEST MUHASEBECI MALI MUSAVIRLIK AS.
Member pf ¥

istanbul, August 21, 2008

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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L ~ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT OF
TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

E-Mail Address for Conlacl Person: denktasnge tskb.com.ir

The interim consolidated financial report includes the following sections in accordance with “Communiqué on the Financial Statements and
Related Explanation and Notes that will be made Publicly Announced” as sanctioned by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency.

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE BANK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE BANK

EXPLANATIONS ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES

INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK

EXPLANATORY DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER EXPLANATIONS AND FOOTNOTES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S LIMITED REVIEW REPORT

The subsidiaries. associates and jointly-controlled ventures, whose financial statements are consolidated within the framework of the
reporting package, are as follows:

Subsidiaries Associates
I | Yatrm Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S. Is Finansal Kiralama A S,
2 | TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatinm Ortakligs A.S. Is Girigim Sermayesi Yatinm Ortak gy AS.
3 | TSKB Yatirim Ortakhigr A S. [ Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A S,
4 | Yatnm Finansman Yatinim Ortakhpt A.S.

The accompanying interim consolidated financial statements and the explanatory lootnotes and disclosures, unless otherwise indicated, are
prepared in thounsands of New Turkish Lira (“YTL™). in accordance with the Communiqué on Bank’s Accounting Practice and
Maintaining Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards. Turkish Financial Reporting Standards. related communiqués and the Bank's
records. and have been independently reviewed and presented as attached.

Execntive Vice President Head of Financial

O and Board Member Control Department

!
ismet CahPKBCAOMER alil EROGLU Omer ERYILMAZ

Chairman  _~

Member of Audit Committee

Kemal Serdar DISLI .

Contact information of the personnel in charge for addressing questions about this financial report:

Name-Surname / Title : Nazan Denktag / Senior Associate, Reporting and Consolidation
Telephone Number  : 0212 334 51 62

Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi A.S.
Meclisi Mebusan Cad. 81 Findikli 34427 Istanbul Tel: (212) 334 50 50 Faks: (212) 334 52 34
www.tskb.com.tr
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION ONE

GENERAL INFORMATION

I

II.

Parent Bank’s Incorporation Date, Beginning Statue, Changes in the Existing Statue:

The Parent Bank was established in accordance with the decision of President of the Republic of Turkey
numbered 3/11203 on May 12, 1950. This decision was declared by T.R. Office of Prime Ministry
Procedures Directorate Decision Management on May 12, 1950.

According to the classification set out in the Banking Law No: 5411, the statute of the Parent Bank is
“Development and Investment Bank”. The Bank does not have the authority of “Accepting Deposit™.
Since the establishment date of the Bank, there is no change in its “Development and Investment Bank™
status.

Explanations Regarding Bank’s Shareholding Structure, Shareholders Holding Directly or
Indirectly, Collectively or Individually, the Managing and Controlling Power and Changes in
Current Year, if any and Explanations on the Controlling Group of the Parent Bank:

Tiirkiye Is Bankasi A.S. has the authority of managing and controlling power indirectly or directly. alone
or together with other shareholders.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish 1ira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION ONE (Cont’d)

GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont’d)

III. Explanations Regarding the Chairman and the Members of Board of Directors, Audit Committee,

General Manager and Assistant General Managers and Their Shares in the Parent Bank

Experience in

Banking and
Management
Academic Before
Title(*) Name and Surname Background Appointment
Chairman of the Board of Directors ismet Cahit Kocadmer Undergraduate 53 years
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors Kadir Akgdz Undergraduate 28 years
Members of the Board of Directors Yavuz Canevi Postgraduate 13 years
Mahmut Magemizoglu Postgraduate 23 years
M. Baran Tuncer (***) Postgraduate 28 years
Burhanettin Kantar (****) Undergraduate 16 years
Kemal Serdar Digli (****) Undergraduate 19 years
Murat Bilgig Postgraduate 15 years
Cem Demirag (¥****) Undergraduate 15 years
Memduh Aslan Akgay Postgraduate 17 years
Member of the Board of Directors and
CEO Halil Eroglu Undergraduate 24 years
Executive Vice Presidents Semseddin Arat Undergraduate 23 years
A.Orhan Begkok Undergraduate 19 years
Seniz Yarcan Undergraduate 16 years
Burak Akgti¢ Undergraduate 14 years
Omer Eryilmaz Undergraduate 20 years
Cigdem Igel Undergraduate 17 years
Ufuk Bala Yiicel Postgraduate 20 years
Legal Auditors Zeynep Hansu Ugar Undergraduate 13 years
Mete Uluyurt (**) Postgraduate 12 years
Changes
Title Left during the vear Appointed during the year

Mete Uluyurt
Mustafa Baran Tuncer
Kemal Serdar Disli

Aziz Ferit Eraslan
Ali Onur Ozbilen
Burhanettin Kantar

Legal Auditors
Member of the Board of Directors
Member of Audit Committee

(*) The shares of above directors in the Parent Bank are symbolic.

(**) In the meeting of General Assembly on March 25, 2008: Mete Uluyurt is appointed and declared as the statutory auditor to replace Aziz
Ferit Eraslan.

(**%) On April 18. 2008. Ali Onur Ozbilen who was the member of the Board of Directors resigned from his duty. In the meeting of the Board of
Directors on April 30, 2008: Mustafa Baran Yiicel was appointed and declared as a member of the Board of Dircctors to start his duty until the
next General Meeting according to the article 315 of the Turkish Commercial Code.

(****} In the mecting of the Board of Directors on April 29. 2008: Kemal Serdar Digli was appointed as the Member of the Audit Committee to
replace Burhanettin Kantar after his resignation from the Audit Committee.

(*****) On July 28. 2008. Cem Demirag who was the member of the Board of Directors resigned from his duty. In the mecting of the Board of
Directors on fuly 30. 2008: Remzi Altinok was appointed and declared as a member of the Board of Directors to start his duty until the next
General Meeting.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION ONE (Cont’d)

GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont’d)

Iv.

Information about the Persons and Institutions that have Qualified Shares

T. Is Bankast A_S. (Is Bank) Group owns the qualified shares that control the Parent Bank’s capital directly
or indirectly.

Name Surname/Business Name - Share ’ Shareholding =~ Paid in * Unpaid
e Capital 0 Rate(%) - Capital - Capital
T.lsBankastA.§.Group 250489 5010 250489 -

T. Vakiflar Bankast TA.O 41888 838 418

Under Custody at MerkeanayltKurulusu ;
...3274 163705 -

(National Custody Institutiony 32,74 .705 =
Other : ... 878 43918 -]
Total 500.000 100,00 500.000 -

Summary on the Parent Bank’s Functions and Areas of Activity

Tirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankast A.S. (“the Parent Bank™) is the first private investment and development
bank which was established by the Council of Ministers’ resolution number of 3/11203 established in
1950 with the support of World Bank, T.R. Government, T.R. Central Bank and commercial banks. As
per the articles of association published in the Official Gazette on June 2. 1950, the aim of TSKB is to
support all private sector investments but mostly industrial sectors, to help domestic and foreign capital
owners to finance the new firms and to help the improvement of Turkish capital markets. The Bank is
succeeding its aims by financing, consulting, giving technical support and financial intermediary services.

The Parent Bank, which operates as a non-deposit accepting bank, played a major role on manufacturing
and finance sectors in every phase of the economic development of Turkey. The Parent Bank has
supported the development of the private sector by extending medium-term loans to more than 4000
firms. After 1960’s the Bank had continued to finance over 100 firms by investing in these entities as a
shareholder. The Parent Bank has also participated in improvement of capital markets by organizing
public offerings of some firms.

The Parent Bank has opened two branches in Izmir and Ankara in April 2006 to enhance marketing and
valuation operations.

TSKB Bahrain Branch, is the only branch of TSKB in abroad, started its opcrations on January 18, 2005
after obtaining the off-shore banking license from Bahrain Central Bank (BMA) on December 30, 2004.
The mission of the branch is to expand to Middle East and exercise all activities including capital market
transactions and giving foreign currency loans.



TURKIVE SINAT KALKINMA BANKAST ALS.
E Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007
(In Thousand of New Turkish Lira)
} Reviewed Audited
CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
ASSETS Note Ref’ June 30, 2008 Decemher 31,2007
TRY | FC [ TOTAL TRY | FC TOTAL
I CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK ) 424 3.733 4.157 308 3918 4.223
‘s 1. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS (Net) 2) 60,282 28.351 88.633 122.014 14.459 136.473
21 Trading financial assets 47.027 2.937 49 964 104,619 398 105 007
, 211 Public sector debt securities 32880 2937 35823 87139 398 87.537
}; 212 Share certificales 9.530 - 9530 15120 - 15120
213 Other marketable securities 4611 - 4011 2350 - 2350
22 Financial assels at fair value through profit and loss - - - - -
1 221 Public sector deb! secunlies - - - - - -
222 Share certificates - - - - - -
. 2 Other marketable securities - - - - - -
}‘ 23 Derivative financial assets held for trading 13.255 25414 38 669 17 405 14 061 31 466
: n. BANKS 3) 47215 46,923 94,138 38.765 12.126 £0.891
) v, MONEY MARKET PLACEMENTS 14,660 - 14.660 11.858 - 11.858
; 4.1 Interbank money marke! placements 190 - 190 79 - 79
’ 472 Istanbul Stock Exchange money market placenients 33 - 33 22 - 22
43 Receivables froin reverse repurchase agreementls 14.437 - 14.437 11757 - 11757
z V. FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE (Net) 4) 1.153.039 402476 1.855.5158 1.350.428 322,121 1.672.549
51 Sliare certificates 20263 2957 23.220 20 380 2957 23337
52 Public sector debt securitics 1.112 470 352411 1.404 881 1.327 045 253.189 1 580 234
§ 3 Other marketable securilies 20.306 47108 67414 3.003 65 975 68 978
Ay LOANS (5) 1.233.733 1.752.262 2.985.995 953.273 1.570.78! 2.524.054
. 6! Loans 1233733 1752262 2985995 953273 1570 781 2524054
5 611 Loans to Risk Group of the Bank 24180 65.558 89 738 13942 64.697 78 639
612 Otlier 1.209 553 1.686 704 2896.257 939331 1 500,084 2445 415
i 6.2 Non-performing loais 13.080 2308 15.388 16,187 3233 19 420
§ 0.3 Specific provisions (-} (13.080) (2308) (15388} (16 187) (323 (19.420)
vil FACTORING RECEIVABLES - - - - - -
R AYIIE HELD TO MATURITY INVESTMENTS (Net) 6) - - - - - -
i 8.1 Public sector debt securities - - - - -
’ 8.2 Other marketable securities - - - - -
s IX. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Net) {7} 113.873 - 113.873 96.934 - 96.934
} 91 Accounted for under equity inethod 105 593 - 105 593 88 654 - 88654
92 Unconsohdated associates 8.280 - 8 280 8 2801 - 8280
921 Financial investments - - - - - -
g 922 Nou-financial investments 828G - 8280 8280 - 8.280
X. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Net) %) 319 - 319 319 - 319
' 101 Unconsolidated financial subsidiaries - - - - - -
y 10.2 Unconsolidated non-tinancial subsidiaries 319 - 319 319 - 319
XL ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL (JOINT VENT.) (Net) (4] - - - - - -
. 11 Consolidated under equity method - - - - -
L 12 Unconsolidated - - - - -
1121 Financial subsidiaries - - - - -
1122 Non-financial subsidiaries - - - - - -
XL LEASE RECEIVABLES (Net) 10y 1.849 229.278 231127 2.707 228.055 230.762
121 Finance lease receivables 2128 262 240 204374 3.205 267 492 270,695
122 Operating lease receivables - - - - - -
123 Otlier - - - . -
124 Uneamed inconie ( - ) (274) (32.968) (33.247y (490) (39437) (39933
X1 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR HEDGING PURPOSES [(EN - - - - - -
131 Fair valuc hedae - - -
132 Cash flow hedge - - - - -
1533 Hedge of net investment i foreigii operations - - - -
XV, TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) 83.373 6 83379 81.251 7 81.258
XV, INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) 1.324 - 1.324 1.591 - 1.591
15.1 Goodwill 1 005 1Lons [RUIN 1.00%
152 Other 34 - 319 380 580
VL INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Net) (12) 4.945 - 4945 4.945 - 4945
XVIL TAX ASSET (15} 12.865 12.865 28.424 28.424
171 Current tax asset S 800 - SRO00 - 22174
17.2 Deferred tax asset 7065 7063 6259
XVIIL  ASSETS HHELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUVED
OPERATIONS (\et) (14} 19.510 - 10.516 10.516 - 10.510
181 Assets lield for sale LG 510 1s10 10 51y - 1 s1o
182 Assets of discontinued operaliois - - - - -
XIX, OTIER ASSETS (15} 38.439 £5.789 94228 48971 49.726 98.697
TOTAL ASSETS 2.776.850 2518818 5.295.668 2.752.298 2.201.190 4,953.488

The acconipaiiving

notes form as an integral part of thesc financial statemiznts

El
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‘3 TURKIVE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI AS.

Consolidated Balance Sheels as of June 30. 2008 and December 31,2007
{In Thousand of New Turkish Liral

Reviewed Audited
CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
LIABILITIES Note Ref. June 30. 2008 December 31. 2007
TRY i FC [ TO71AL TRY__ | FC [ ToTAL
L DEPOSITS om - N R - N N
1 Deposits from Risk Group of the Bank - - - - - -
12 Other - . - - - -
11. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING ) 14.768 27.728 42,496 31.780 13.432 45.212
1. FUNDS BORROWED 3 62,184 3565.278 3.627.462 58.186 3067988 3126174
A MONEY MARKET BALANCES 592.348 140,033 732.3484 779827 67.670 847497
41 Interbank money market takings 12,640 - 12 641 74 - 79
47 Istanbul Stock Exchange money market takings 7 - 76 I - 3169
43 Funds provided under repurchase agreements $72 (92 1H.033 742,725 776 579 67 670 844244
A\ MARKETABLE SECURITIES ISSUED (Nel) - - - - - -
s Bills . - . - . .
52 Agset backed secunties - - - - - -
5.3 Bonds - - - - - -
Vi FUNDS 48 - 48 72 - 72
6.1 Borrower funds - - B - - -
62 Others 48 - 43 72 - 72
VIL SUNDRY CREDITORS HI 16.906 55217 48,185 17.743 65928
Vil OTHER LIABILITIES 4) [REL] - [REL - - -
1X. FACTORING PAYABLES - - - - - -
X. LEASE PAYABLES (Net) 5 62 537 599 129 351 480
101 Finance lease payables &9 563 X2 154 367 521
10.2 Operating lease pavables - . - - - .
103 Other - - - - - -
10.4 Deferred finance lease expenses { - } 17 12€0 [RA}} 1241 t6) 41y
X1 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL L1ABILITIES FOR HEDGING PURPOSES {0 - - - - - -
1" Fair value hedyge - - - .
112 Cash flow hedge - - - - .
13 Hedge of net investmzni m foreign operations . - . - - N
X1 PROVISIONS () 41.388 - 41.388 31805 - 31805
121 Genera! Yoan loss provisions 22927 - 2291 18,814 - 1% 814
122 Restnictunng prowisions - - - - - .
123 Reserve for emplovee benefits FRE] - 489 REE - 0%
124 Insurance technical reserves (Net! - - . . - .
125 Other provisions 14272 - 14272 9.292 - 9.292
XL TAX LIABILITY 9y 4265 - 9.205 38,662 - 38662
131 Current tax iabilin Y.268 - DIl RESE - 38 662
132 Deferred tax habitn - - - - -
X1v. PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS HELD FORSALE AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - 3405 KL - 2.252 2282
141 Held fur sale - I ms IS - 21282 2282
142 Discontinued operations - - - - - -
XV. SUBORDINATED LOANS 18} - 58.654 SR.654 - 59.624 59624
XV SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY {10y TS558 (31921 723.934 735925 (143 735.782
161 Paid-in capital RSELED - STHYIXKD LR - 460,000
16.2 Capital resenves 120504 (31921 131922 2K 48K [RE X} 28 545
1621 Share premiuni 43 - 43 43 - 1
16.22 Share cancellation profits - - - - - -
1623 Marketable securities vahue nicrease find {30790 {3192y 1062 U7 1207 43 11928
1624 Tanuble assets revaluation differences 28 3TH - 28378 - - -
16.2.5 Intanmble assets revatuation differences - - - -
1626 Investment property eavajuation differences - - - - -
1627 Bonus shares oblamed (lum associates subsicharies and yomthy controlied entities {Jomt Vent) N - - - -
1628 Hedwing funds {Effectin 2 portion) - - - - -
1620 Accomulated valnaticn differences from assets held for sale and from discentimied operations - - - - - -
16.2.10  Other capnal 1eserces 374 - 74 1374 16.374
163 Profit resenves 178 572 - 178578 1413 141531
16 31 {.epal resenves 43819 - 43 29,568 - 29 a8
1632 Statutory reserves 22.25% - 22235 14 814 - 14 814
1633 Extraordman reserves [RESRRERE 1101018 a3 o v
1034 Other profit resenes 29 2ain 29 - 292
4 Profit or foss S4200 S42m Lin 943 136 943
1641 Prior vears’ ncone losses [ERRIRN] - [IERRT] MR - 2%
1642 Current vear mcome toss (O] - W N M 330 - 110 330
1eS Minonty shares un RARINS RERIR ) VR ERS - 29485
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQ1ITY 1.521.348 3.774.370 5.295.668 1.724.57) 3.228.917 4953488

The accompanying notes forn an integral part of the theze financial statements

N




TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASIAS,
Consolidated Statement of Off-Balance Sheet Contingencies and Commitments as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007
{(In Thousand of New Turkish Lira)
Reviewed Audited
K CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
Note Ref. June 30, 2008 December 31,2007
; TRY | FC [ TOTAL TRY | FC 1 TOTAL
3 A. OFF BALANCE SHEET CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (I+I1+111) 2.159.003 4.667.434 6.820.437 3.715.453 4.258.482 7.973.935
I GUARANTEES AND COLLATERALS (). (2) 99.927 477.468 577.395 69344 415.387 484.731
N [ Letters of guarantec 99.919 175 041 274 96i [RXIN 147 718 217054
b [N Guarantees subtect to State Tender Law - - - - N N
112 Guarantees given for foreign trade operations - - B - - -
113 Other letters of guarantee 99919 175041 274 960 641330 147 78 247154
S 12 Bank loans - - - - 77 77
120 import letters af acceptance - - - - 77 77
. 122 Other bank acceptances - - - - - .
} 13 Letters of credit - 203225 203.228 - 176,434 176439
P31 Documentary letters of credit - 203.228 203.225 - 176,439 176 434
132 Other letters of credit - - R R - R
{ 1.4 Prefinancing given as guarantee . - - . - -
; 1.5 Endorsements - - - - - -
. P51 Endorsements to the Central Bank of Turkev - - - - - -
i 1.5.2 Other endorsements - - - R - R
1.6 Securities issue purchase wuarantees - - - - - -
I7 Factoring guarantees - - - - - -
S 1.8 Other guarantees 8 99 202 99210 8 PINEX] 91161
19 Other collaterals - . - - - -
11 COMMITMENTS (0, () 331.137 818.57¢ 1.149.707 200.503 377.856 578.359
H 2.8 Irrevocable commitments 35542 584.831 (25373 ta 494 139 827 176324
i 2,00 Forward asset purchase and sales commilments 35,542 589831 625373 fudad 159.827 171321
212 Forward deposit purchase and sales commitments - - - - - -
3 203 Share capial commutmient to associates and subsidiaries - - - - - -
3 214 l.oan granting commitments - - - - - -
215 Securities underwriting commitments - - - . - -
3 2106 Commitments (pr reserve deposit requirements - - - R - -
kK 247 Payment commitment for checks - - . - - -
218 Tax and fund habilities from export commitments - - - - - -
i 219 Cotnmilments for credit card expenditurc fimits - - - - - -
3 2§10 Commitments or promotions related with credit cards and banking activities - - - - -
200 Recenables from short sale commitments - - - - - -
2112 Payabies for short sale commilments - - - - - -
5 2013 Other uvevocable commitments - - R - - -
2.2 Revocable commitments 295,593 228739 524334 1O 218629 40K 43K
3 221 Revocabie loan granting cammitments 295 595 225558 21483 FaXE Rt 215 o0 405 009
£ 222 Other revocable commitments - 31Kt 3181 - 3429 32y
1. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 1.727.939 3.371.3% 5.099.335 3.445.606 3.465.239 6.910.845
N 3 Derivative financial instruments tor heding purposes - - - - - -
3 KN Fair valuc hedye B . . . - .
32 Cash flow hedye - - - - - -
33 Hedge of net mvestment in foreign operations - - - - - -
§ 32 Held for trading transactions 1727 934 3374 346 S O99.338 3445600 3405230 694 8AS
321 Forward foreign currency buy/sell transactians 63115 66814 [RRIE 4 849 117.323 158472
. 2211 Forward foreten currency transactions-bav 47.950 18474 664124 4672 40300 81032
% 3.2.12  Forward foretzn currency transactions-schl 15 163 48 330 B3 gas 177 76 963 77 14u
A 322 Swap transactions related to { ¢. and interest rates 176 458 523414 69 RT2 144 786 342 404 487 195
3221 Foreign currency swaps-buv 69,907 280208 3RS 27243 211,543 238 746
3222  Foreign currency swaps-sell 106 551 242574 34§25 117 383 130097 247 684
2223 nterest rate swaps-buy - 327 327 - 390 300
. 3224 Interesi rate swaps-sell - 303 RN - 373 373
B 323 Foreign currency. interest rate and securitics options 1 468 406 27225 45K 3643 RAY 2 B4SIHE 2526918 5369926
: 2231  Forewn currency options-buy TIR 208 (ST P RL2 126 b 419 3001 I 21K25 2631125
3232  Forewn curvency options-sell 750 198 1 3G3 98K RPN N 1 399 90 1225 990 2,625 894
! 2233  Inierest rate options-buy - 33776 337 - 3436 UTGRG
- 3234 intercst rate options-selt - 33776 RER - ERNRIN RN
3235  Securities options-buv - - . 23 KUK 30031 5383
! 3236 Securnies aptions-sell - - - - N .
: 324 Foreiun currency lutures - - - § S04 K491 e 9od
2241 Foremn currency futares-bay - - - 8241 250 8417
i 3.24.2  Forewpn currency futures-seh - - - 263 8234 8497
: 225 Interest rate lutures - 451350 454 359 - 394 754 394 754
32351 Interest rate futares-buv - - - . - -
3252 interest rate futures-sell - 439 359 430135 - 394 754 34754
326 Orher 19 96 93061 (BRI 4uk 4o 75 Mo 483 Ko
B. CUSTODY AND PLEDGED SECURITIES (IV+V+V]) 3.242.040 6.942.933 10.184.979 3.857.973 5.004.453 8.862.426
1 IAY ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY 2.951.013 194.07¢ 3.145.089 3.675.482 128.462 3.803.944
41 Assets under management 8647 4156 12 K03 G RO 4557 11,357
4.2 fnvestment securities held in custodv 1707 §15 189 924 L RUT 733 2SR 123 0us 2323158
; 453 Cheques recerved for callection n - 3n 183 - (BN
: 44 Conunercial nates recerved fur collectian - - - - - -
4.5 Otlhier assets recerved far callectian - - - - - -
H 40 Assets received for pubhic offermy - - - - - .
47 Other stenis under custodv 436,991 - 456 014 455704 - 453 700
4.8 Custadians 777532 - 777 832 [RITRE T - LS 541
; V. PLEDGED ITEMS 291.033 6.748.857 7.039.890 182.491 4878991 5.058.482
' 51 Marketable secartties 4210 315908 325181 b 354 294110 295673
5.2 Guarantee tiates 52804 L 6K7.750 1 740554 23429 1 372,667 1.39% 496
3 53 Commodit - - - - - -
; 54 W arrunty - - - - N -
53 Properues 122 ass 2 30 2712066 47 240 1M 8- 2013 92
506 Other pledged items 1 9438 2055 141 2262 08y S7RRS 1302 52 3641 3RY
57 Pledped tems-depository - - - - - -
VI ACCEPTED INDEPENDENT GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES - - - - - -
TOTAL OFF BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS (A+B} 2.401.049 11.610.367 17.01tL416 7873.426 9.262.935 16.836.301

The acconpiativing notes fornt as an mtegral part of these finans il statements
O
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S.

C lidated Income Stat ts for the periods ended Junc 30, 2008 and June 30, 2607

(In Thousand of New Turkish !.ira)

(Bin Yen Tirk Liras1)

Reviewed Reviewed
INCOME / (LOSS) ACCOUNTS Note Ref |CURRENT PERIODY PRIOR PERIOD | CURRENT PERIOD| PRIOR PERIOD
January [- January I- April [- April I-
June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Jdune 3¢, 2007
I INTEREST INCOME ) 221.0673 202474 105.870 104.533
11 Interest on loans 91308 85179 52651 46925
12 Interest received from reserve deposits 425 577 192 289
13 Interest received trom banks 4.099 7174 1005 4515
14 Interest received from money market placements 120 123 59 69
13 Inferes received from marketahle securities portfolio 114.544 97 371 46.215 46 404
151 Held-for-trading tinancial assets 860 2187 (941 1196
152 Fimancial assets at fair value through profit and loss - - - -
153 Available-for-sale financial assets 113 684 95 184 46,300 45208
1.54 Investments held-to-maturity - - - -
16 Finance lease income 808y 8775 3,931 4218
17 Other interest income 1391 3277 709 2115
I INTEREST EXPENSES ) (116.4324 (129.2801 (70.225) (68.598)
21 Interest on deposits - - - -
22 Interes: on funds borrowed 165.796) 172.306) (43,3561 (36,2421
23 Interest on monev market borrowings (30 53051 (56.619] (24 7869 (322041
24 Interest on securities issued - - - -
2.5 Other interest expense 1331 (155) (83) (62)
It NET INTEREST INCOME (1 - 1) 104.641 73.194 35.645 35935
(A NET FEES AND COMMISSIONS INCOME 8.395 10.090 3.888 4.379
41 Fees and conmissions received 9005 11.648 4286 5725
411 Non-cash loans KK 1142 425 3a7
412 Other 8194 14506 361 5418
E Fees and conmmissions paid (h01K] 11 5583 1398 11 3464
421 Non-cash loans i (1 8l o1
422 Other 16074 11537 1397) (1545
V. DIVIDEND INCOMEF 2251 2.068 987 987
VL. NET TRADING INCOME (3) (13.5781 7.811 3.174 7.222
(B Securities trading gains’ (losses] 1386 200415 (3451 16 594
62 Foreign exchange gains/osses (ne(} 114 oy (122021 3719 (V37
VIL OTIHER OPERATING INCOMLE (4) 9.122 235 5856 531
VIL  TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (ILI+IV+V+VI+VI) 114.831 95.519 49.550 49.054
(AW PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (-) (3 (11,922 (2.8361 2.119 417
X. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (-) (©) (36.7201 (30.242) (19.5411 (15.8021
XL NET OPERATING INCOME{LOSS) (VIH-IX-X) 62.189 62.441 32.128 33.669
XIt. AMOUNT IN EXCESS RECORDED AS GAIN AFTER MERGER - - -
XIHL PROFIT /{LOSS) ON EQUITY METIHOD 19.634 7.400 12691 3.324
XIv, GAIN /(LOSS) ON NET MONETARY POSITION - R - R
XV, PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XI+XI+XII+X1V) 81.823 69.841 44.819 36.993
XVIi. TAX PROVISION FOR CONTINUED OPERATIONS () (7 (15.658 (12.131) (5.9721 (6.976)
161 Provision for current income tases (6.7411 118051y 17771 112.0544
162 Provision for deferred taxes 18917y R 15 14954 ANT78
XVIL  NET PROFITALOSS) FROM CONTINLED OPERATIONS (XVXV1 (81 66.165 57710 38847 30.017
XVIL  INCOME ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - - - -
151 Income on assets held for sale - - - -
182 Income on sale of associaies, subsidiarics and jointly controfed entiies (Joint vent.) - . - N
183 Incame on other discontinaed operatiums B - - -
XIX. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS () - - - -
191 Loss from asset held for sale - - - R
192 Loss on sale of associates, subsidiaries and jointly conirolled entitics (Joint vent ) - - - -
193 Loss tram other discontinaed operations - - - -
XX, PROFIT /(LOSS) ON DISCONTINUED OPF.RATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XVIII-XIX) - - - -
XXt TAX PROVISION FOR DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS () - - - -
211 Provision for carrent mcome taves - - - -
212 Provision foc deferred taxes - - - -
XXIL  NET PROFIT/LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (XX£XXI) - - - -
XVIHEL  NET PROFIT/LOSS (XVII+XXIL (G 66.165 57.710 38.847 30.017
251 Ciroup’s profit/loss 62 771 35 8X3 38 ans 28724
252 Atmonty shares [ENES] 1825 136} 1.293
Tamaus!osses] por share RN 0113 7% D06

The accompanying notes form as an mtezral part of these financial statements
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TERKIVE SINAI KALKINMA BANKAST AS.
Statement of Profit-Loss Items Accounted for under Shareholders’ Equity

for the periods ended Junc 30. 2008 and June 30, 2007

{Iu Thousand of New Turkash 1.1ara)

J—
Reviewed

Reviewed
PRIOR PERIOD

1.

1.
1.
Vi

Vit

Vi

X1n.

PROFIT AND LOSS ITEMS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

ADDITIONS TO MARKETABLE SECURITIES REVALUATION DIFFERENCES

FOR AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

TANGIBLE ASSETS REVALUATION DIFFERENCES

INTANGIBLE ASSETS REVALUATION DIFFERENCES

TRANSLATION DIFFERENCES FOR TRANSACTIONS IN FORFIGN CURRENCIES
GAIN/LOSS ON DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR CASH FLOW HEDGES
(effective portion of fair value differences)
GAIN/LOSS ON DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSE
FOREIGN OPERATIONS (effective portion)
EFFECTS OF CHIANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS

OTHER PROFIT/LOSS ITEMS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AS PER TAS
DEFERRED TAX OF VALUATION DIFFERENCES

NET PROFIT/L.OSS ACCOUNTED FOR DIRECTLY UNDER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (1+11+.+1X)
CURRENT YEAR PROFIT/LOSS

Net changes in fair value of secunties {Recycled to ProfitLoss)
Reclassification of and recyching denvanves accounted for cash flow
Recychng hedge of net nvestments w forein operations to fncome Statement
Other

TS HELD FOR HEDGES OF NET INVESTMENT 1N

hedge purposes to Income Statement

TOTAL PROFIT/A.0SS ACCOUNTED FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD (X£X1)

CURRENT PERIOD

January 1-June 30. 2008

January 1-Jure 30, 2007

(79.842)

(2430)
7.627
(74.645)
736)
(736)

(75.381)

13.788

492
215
17198
6880
H.881

24075

The accompanying notes form as an mlegrat part of these hnanciat stalements
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TURKIVE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI AS.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the periods ended at June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007
(In Thousand of New Turkish Lira)

Reviewed

Reviewed

CURRENT PERIOD

PRIOR PERIOD

Note Ref| January 1-30 June 2008 January 1-30 June 2007

A. CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS

1.1 Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 77.486 66.244
1.1.1 Interest received 224.023 176.518]
1.1.2 Interest paid (142.355) (125.253)
113 Dividends received 2967 13.440
1.14 Fees and cominissions received 9.003 20.651
1.1.5 Other income 20.161 22.667
1.1.6 Collections from previously written off loans 4.302 836
117 Payments to personnel and service suppliers (29.166) (25.608)
118 Taxes paid (17.523) (16.369
119 Others 6.074 (584)
12 Changes in operating assets and liabilities (54.312) 339.462
121 Net (increase) decrease in financial assets 41478 (38.710)
122 Net (increase) decrease in finatcial assets at fair value through profit or loss - -
123 Net (increase) decrease in due from banks and other finaucial institutions 85 -
124 Net (increase) decrease in loans (467.943) (187.267)
125 Net (increase) decrease in other assets 35.784 (2.407)
1.2.6 Net increase (decrease) in bank deposits - -
127 Net increase (decrease) in other deposits - -
128 Net increase (decrease) in funds borrowed 364.482 564.467
1.29 Net increase (decrease) in matured payables - |
1210 Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities (28.198) 3.385
1. Net cash provided from banking operations 23.174 405.700
13, CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1. Net cash provided from investing activities 41.178 (273.347)
21 Cash paid for purchase of entities under common control, associates and subsidiaries - (3.073
22 Casli obtained from sale of entities under comnion control. associates aud subsidiaries - -
23 Fixed assets purchases 4.131) (2.422)
24 Fixed assets sales 445 180
2.5 Cash paid for purchase of financial assets available for sale - (268.032
2.0 Caslt obtained from sale of financial assets available for sale 44,861 -
27 Cash paid for purchase of investment securities - -
28 Casli obtained from sale of investment securities - E
29 Others - -
C. CASH F1LOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

11, Net cash provided from financing activities (3.519) (2.551)
31 Cashi obtaiuied from funds borrowed and securitics issued - -
3.2 Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and securities issucd - -]
33 Capital increase - g
34 Dividends paid (2.815) (2.724),
35 Pavments for finaice leases - (851
30 Other (704) 1.024
v, Fffect of change in foreign exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents (14.964) (12.201),
A Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 45.860 117.607
Vi Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 66.967 142.525]
Vi Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 112.833 260.132

The accampanying notes fonin as au itegral part of these financial statcments.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION THREE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L.

La

1.b

Basis of Presentation

Presentation of Financial Statements:

As prescribed in the Article 37 of the Banking Act No. 5411, banks shall, in line with the principles
and procedures to be established by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA™)
upon consulting the associations of financial institutions and the Turkish Accounting Standards
Board taking into consideration international standards, ensure uniformity in their accounting
systems; correctly record all their transactions; and timely and accurately prepare their financial
reports in a style and format that will meet disclosure requirements, clearly reliable and comparable,
and suitable for auditing, analysis and interpretation.

Banks shall not finalize their legal and auxiliary books, records and balance sheets without ensuring
reconciliation with the branches and domestic and foreign correspondents.

The Parent Bank prepares its financial statements and underlying documents according to
Communiqué on Banks’ Accounting Practice and Maintaining Documents, Turkish Accounting
Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards, other communiqués, pronouncements and
explanations about accounting and financial reporting issued by Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency (BRSA), Turkish Commercial Code and Tax Legislation.

Amounts in the financial statements, the underlying explanations and disclosures are expressed in
thousands of New Turkish Lira unless otherwise stated.

The valuation principles used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

The accounting rules and the valuation principles used in the preparation of the financial statements
were implemented as stated in the related regulations, announcements and decrees of Turkish
Accounting Standards and Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency. These accounting policies and

valuation principles are explained in the below notes through I1 to X XIII.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

II.

Explanations on Usage Strategy of Financial Assets and Foreign Currency Transactions

The main sources of the funds of the Group have variable interest rates. The financial balances are
monitored regularly and fixed and variable interest rate placements are undertaken according to the
return on the alternative financial instruments. The macro goals related to balance sheet amounts are
set during budgeting process and positions are taken accordingly.

Due to the fact that the great majority of the credits extended by the Bank have the flexibility of
reflecting the changes in market interest rates to customers, the interest rate risk is kept at minimum
level. Moreover, the highly profitable Eurobond and the foreign currency government in debtness
securities portfolio have the attribute of eliminating the risks of interest rate volatility.

The Group liquidity is regulary monitored. Moreover, the need of liquidity in foreign currencies is
safeguarded by monetary swaps.

Commercial placements are managed with high return and low risk assets considering the
international and domestic economic expectations, market conditions, creditors’ expectations and
their tendencies, interest-liquidity and other similar factors. Prudence principle is adopted in the
placement decisions. The long term placements are made under project finance. A credit policy is
implemented such a way that harmonizing the profitability of the projects, the collateral and the
value add introduced by the Bank.

The movements of foreign exchange rates in the market, interest rates and prices are monitored
instantaneously. When taking positions, the Bank’s unique operating and control limits are watched
effectively besides statutory limits. Limit overs are not allowed.

The Group’s strategy of hedging interest rate and foreign currency risks arising from fixed and
variable interest rate funds and foreign currency available for sale securities:

A great majority of foreign currency available for sale securities are financed with foreign currency
resources. Accordingly, the expected depreciation of local currency against other currencies is
eliminated. A foreign currency basket is formulated in terms of the indicated foreign currency to
eliminate the risk exposure of cross currency rates.

To mitigate the interest rate risk, a balanced asset composition is established in compliance with the
structure of fixed and variable rate funding resources.

The hedging strategies for other foreign exchange risk exposures:

A stable foreign exchange position strategy is implemented. To be secured from cross currency risk,
the current foreign exchange position is taken by considering a specific basket of foreign currencies.

The foreign exchange gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are accounted for in the
period of the transaction. Foreign exchange assets and liabilities are translated to Turkish Lira using
foreign exchange bid rate as of the balance sheet date and the resulting gains and losses are recorded
in foreign exchange gains or losses.

12
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

111

Information about the Parent Bank and its Subsidiaries subject to Consolidation

Tirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankast A.S. and its financial institutions, Yatirtm Finansman Menkul
Degerler A.S., TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakhgr A.S., TSKB Yatirim Ortaklign A.S., Yatirim
Finansman Yatinm Ortakligt A.S. are included in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements by line by line consolidation method; is Finansal Kiralama A.S., Is Girisim Sermayesi
Yatim Ortakligi A.$. and Is Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.S. are included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements by equity method. Financial institutions included
in the consolidation are determined in accordance with “Communiqué on Preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements of Banks™ published in the Official Gazette dated November 8,
2006 numbered 26340. The Parent Bank and the entities included in the consolidation are referred
to as “the Group” in this report.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries, which were prepared in accordance with the prevailing
principles and rules regarding financial accounting and reporting standards in the Turkish
Commercial Code and/or Financial Leasing Law and communiqués of the Capital Market Board,
are duly adjusted in order to present their financial statements in accordance with Turkish
Accounting Standards and Turkish Financial Reporting Standards.

When there are differences between the accounting policies of the subsidiaries and the Parent Bank,
the financial statements are adjusted in accordance with the principle of materiality. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared as of June 30, 2008.

The transactions and balances between the consolidated entities and the Parent Bank are eliminated.

Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S.:

Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S. was established and registered in Istanbul Trade Registry
on October 15, 1976 and it was announced in the Turkish Trade Registry Gazette No: 8] on
October 25. 1976. Name of the Company was changed into Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler
A.S. by the announcement made in the Turkish Trade Registry Gazette No: 4762 on April 2. 1999.
The Company’s purpose is to perform capital market operations specified in the Company’s main
contract in accordance with the Capital Market Board ("CMB”) and the related legislation. The
Company was merged with TSKB Menkul Degerler A.S. on December 29, 2006.

TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakhgi A.S.

Core business of TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakligr A.S. is real estate trust to construct and
develop a portfolio of properties and make investment to capital market instruments linked to
properties. The Company was established on February 3, 2006.

Yatirim Finansman Yatirim Ortakligi A.S. :

Yatirim Finansman Yatirim Ortakhigt A.S. was established and registered in Istanbul Trade Registry
on December 31, 1998 and it was announced in the Turkish Trade Registry Gazette No: 4714 on
January 18, 1999. The purpose of Yatirnm Finansman Yatirim Ortakligr A.S. is to manage capital
market instruments and gold or other precious metal portfolio in the local or international markets
or over-the-counter markets, without having the control of management and capital of the investees,
under the Capital Markets law No: 2499 as amended y Law No: 3794 and related legislation.
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unjess otherwise stated. )

SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

111

Information about the Parent Bank and its Subsidiaries subject to Consolidation (Cont’d)

TSKB Yatirnm Ortakhg A.S.:

The Company was established under the name of SYB Yatirnm Ortakhigt A.S. on November 10,
2000. The Company’s name, Sinai Yatrim Bankast Yatirim Ortakligt A.S., was changed into
TSKB Yatirim Ortakhigt A.S. on April 17, 2003 since its parent Sinai Yatirim Bankast A.$. ceased
to operate and transferred to Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankast A.S. The name change was published
in the Turkish Trade Registry Gazette No: 5784 on April 24, 2003. The Company’s headquarters is
in Istanbul.

The purpose of TSKB Yatinnm Ortakhi@t A.S. is to manage capital market instruments and gold or
other precious metal portfolios in the local or international markets or over-the-counter markets,
without having the control or significant effect over/on management and capital of the investees,
under the principles and guidelines specified by the related legislation.

Is Finansal Kiralama A.S. :

Is Finansal Kiralama A.S. was established on February 8, 1988 and it has been performing its
operations in accordance with the Turkish Leasing Law No: 3226. The Company started its leasing
operations in July 1998. The Company’s headquarters is located at is Kuleleri. Kule:2 Kat:10 34330
Levent-Istanbul/Tiirkiye.

Is Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.S.

is Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.S., was incorporated in Turkey on July 4, 1993 and started its
operations in October 1993. The Company’s main operation is domestic and export factoring
transactions. The Company is a Tiirkiye is Bankast A.S. Group entity and the parent is Is Finansal
Kiralama A.S with 78,23% shareholding. The share of Tiirkiye Stnai Kalkinma Bankast A.S. is
21.75 %.

Is Girisim Sermayesi Yatinm Ortakhig A.S.
The principal business of Is Giristim Sermayesi Yatwrtm Ortakligt A.S. is to make long-term
investments in existing companies in Turkey or to be established in Turkey, having a development

potential and are in need of financing. The Company is continuing its operations at Is Kuleleri Kule
2. Kat: 8, Levent, Istanbul.
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1v.

VI.

Explanations on Forward and Option Contracts and Derivative Instruments

The Parent Bank is exposed to significant financial risk originating from the changes in the interest
and foreign exchange rates as part of its normal operations. The Parent Bank exercises derivative
financial instruments to manage these interest and foreign exchange financial risks.

The Group generally exercises foreign currency forward, swap, futures and option agreements.

The derivative instruments are accounted for at their fair values as of the date of the agreements
entered into and subsequently valued at fair value. Some of the derivative instruments, although
economical hedges, are accounted for as trading transactions since they are not qualified to be a
hedging instrument as per “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” (“TAS 39”).
Realized gains or losses are reflected in the statement of income on these derivative instruments.
Unrealized gains or losses arising from the change in the fair value are recorded in disallowable
expenses or exempt income according to the current tax legislation.

The Group has no derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.
Interest Income and Expenses

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement for all interest bearing
instruments on an accrual basis using the effective interest method (the rate that equalizes the future
cash flows of financial assets and liabilities to the current net book value).

In accordance with the related regulation, realized and unrealized interest accruals of the non-
performing loans are reversed and interest income related to these loans are recorded as interest
income only when collected.

Fees and Commission Income and Expenses

Fees and commissions received from cash loans, that are not an integral part of the effective interest
rate and fees for various banking services are recorded as income when collected. Fees and
commissions paid for the funds borrowed. which are not integral parts of the effective interest rate
of the funds borrowed, are recorded as expense on the date of the payment. All other income and
expenses, fee and commission income and expenses, including commissions received from non-
cash loans are recorded on an accrual basis.
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SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

VII.

Explanations and Disclosures on Financial Assets

Financial instruments comprise financial assets, financial liabilities and derivative instruments.
Financial instruments constitute the basis of Group’s trading activities and operations. Risks related
with these instruments constitute majority of total risks. Financial instruments affect liquidity,
market, and credit risks on the Group’s balance sheet in all respects. The Group trades these
instruments on behalf of its customers and on its own behalf.

Basically, financial assets create the majority of the commercial activities and operations of the Group.
These instruments expose, affect and diminish the liquidity, credit and interest risks in the financial
statements.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date i.e. the
date that the asset is delivered to or by the Group. Settlement date accounting requires (a) accounting of
the asset when acquired by the institution, and (b) disposing of the asset out of the balance sheet on the
date settled by the institution; and accounting of gain or loss on disposal. In case of application of
settlement date accounting, the entity accounts for the changes that occur in the fair value of the asset in
the period between commercial transaction date and settlement date as in the assets that the entity
settles.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.
Changes in fair value of assets to be received during the period between the trade date and the
settlement date are accounted for in the same way as the acquired assets.

Fair value differences are not accounted for assets valued at cost or amortized cost; gain or loss of
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are reflected in the statement of income: gain or
loss of available for sale assets are accounted for under the shareholders’ equity.

The methods and assumptions used in determining the reasonable estimated values of all of
the financial instruments are explained below.

Cash, Banks. and Other Financial Institutions;

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and highly liquid short-term
investments with maturity of 3 months or less following the purchase date, not bearing risk of
significant value change. and that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash. The book
values of these assets approximate their fair values.

Marketable Securities:

The Group classifies it marketable securities in three groups:

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss: These transactions are classified in two
categories. (i) Trading securities for the purposes of short term profit taking through sale or buying
back in a near future. (ii) The financial assets classified at inception as financial assets at fair valuc

through profit or loss by the Group. The Group use such classification above when permitted or for
the purposes of providing a more proper disclosure.
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VIL

Explanations and Disclosures on Financial Assets (Cont’d)

In this category, trading securities are initially recognized at cost and measured at fair value on the
financial statements. Fair values of securities that are traded in an active market are determined
based on quoted prices or current market prices.

The difference between initial cost and fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit and
loss is reflected to interest income or impairment on marketable securities accounts. Interest income
and dividends from financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are reflected in interest
income and dividend income.

Available for sale financial assets are initially recognized at cost including the transaction costs. The
interest income related to securities with fixed and variable interest under available for sale financial
assets are recorded in interest income. After the initial recognition, available for sale securities are
measured at fair value and the unrealized gains/losses originating from the difference between the
amortized cost and the fair value is recorded in “Marketable Securities Value Increase Fund® under
the equity. At the disposal of available for sale financial assets, value increases/decreases that are
recorded in the securities value increase fund under equity are transferred to income statement.

Loans:
Loans are financial assets which have fixed payment terms and are not traded.

Loans are initially recognized at cost and measured at amortized cost by using effective interest
rate. The duties, charges and other expenses paid for the collaterals obtained against loans are
accepted as transaction costs and reflected to customers.
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V1L

VHL

Explanations and Disclosures on Financial Assets (Cont’d)

New Turkish Lira (“TRY™) cash loans are composed of foreign currency indexed loans, export
guaranteed loans, loans financed by government funds. Foreign currency (“FC™) cash loans are
composed of export financing loans and working capital loans.

Foreign currency indexed loans, are converted into TRY from the foreign currency rate as of the
opening date and followed in TRY accounts. Repayments are measured with the foreign currency
rate at the payment date, the foreign currency gains and losses are reflected to the statement of
income.

Provision is set for the loans that may be doubtful and the amount is charged in the current period
income statement as well as their classification to non-performing loans as per the related
regulations. The collections made related to loans including those on non-performing loans for
which provision is made in the current period are recorded in “Provision for Loans and Other
Receivables” and “Interest Received from Non-performing Loans” account.

Releases of loan loss provisions are recorded by reversing the provisions booked during the year
and the collections made related to loan losses previously accounted for are recorded to collections
related to the prior period expenses.

Explanations on Impairment on Financial Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group evaluates the carrying amounts of its financial asset or a group
of financial assets to determine whether there is an objective indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the Group determines the related
impairment.

A financial asset or a financial asset group incurs impairment loss only if there is an objective
evidence related to the occurrence of one or more than one event (“loss event™) after the first
journalization of that asset; and such loss event (or events) causes, an impairment as a result of the
effect on the reliable estimate of the expected future cash flows of the related financial asset and
asset group. Irrespective of high probability the expected losses for future events are not journalized.
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SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

IX.

XIL.

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset when the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off,
and when the Group has the intention of collecting or paying the net amount of related assets and
liabilities or when the Group has the right to offset the assets and liabilities simultaneously.
Otherwise, there is not any offsetting transaction about financial assets and liabilities.

Explanations on Sales and Repurchase Agreements and Lending of Securities

Funds provided under repurchase agreements are accounted under “Funds Provided under
Repurchase Agreements-TRY™ and “Funds Provided under Repurchase Agreements-FC” accounts.

All of the repurchase agreements of the Group are based on the short-term government bonds. In
the financial statements, the government bonds and treasury bills sold to customers under
repurchase agreements are classified under securities held for trading, available for sale and held to
maturity depending on the portfolio they are originally included in and are valued according to the
valuation principles of the related portfolios. The income and expenses from these transactions are
reflected to the interest income and interest expense accounts in the income statement.

Receivables from reverse repurchase agreements are recorded in “Receivables from Reverse
Repurchase Agreements™ account in the balance sheet.

Explanations on Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Assets held for sale are measured at the lower of the assets® carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell. Held for sale assets are not amortized and presented separately in the financial
statements. In order to classify an asset as held for sale, only when the sale is highly probable,
experienced quite often and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify
for recognition as a completed sale. Highly saleable condition requires a plan by the management
regarding the sale of the asset to be disposed (or else the group of assets), together with an active
program for determination of buyers as well as for the completion of the plan. Also the asset (or else
the group of assets) shall be actively marketed in conformity with its fair value. On the other hand,
the sale is expected to be journalized as a completed sale within one year after the classification
date; and the necessary transactions and procedures to complete the plan should demonstrate the
fact that the possibility of making significant changes or canceling the plan is low. Various
circumstances and conditions could extend the completion period of the sale more than one year. If
such delay happened due to the circumstances and conditions beyond the control of the Group and
if there is enough evidence that the sale plan of the related asset (or disposal group of asset) of the
Group is still in process, the delay in the sales process does not prevent the classification of the asset
(or disposal group of asset) as an asset held for sale.

A discontinued operation is a division that is either disposed or held for sale. Results of
discontinued operations are included separately in the income statement.
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XII.

XIIIL.

Explanations on Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary or jointly controlled entity recognized at
the date of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognized as an asset at cost and is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of
the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period. On disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Intangible assets that are acquired prior to January 1, 2005 are carried at restated historical cost as
of December 31, 2004; and those acquired subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization, and any impairment. Intangible assets are depreciated over their expected useful lives.
Depreciation method and period are reviewed periodically at the end of each year. Intangible assets
are mainly composed of rights and they are depreciated principally on a straight-line basis over 5
years.

Explanations on Tangible Fixed Assets
The tangible fixed assets, purchased before January 1, 2005, are accounted for at their restated costs
as of December 31, 2004 and the assets purchased in the following periods are accounted for at

acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and reserve for impairment.

Gain or loss resulting from disposals of the tangible fixed assets is reflected to the income statement
as the difference between the net proceeds and net book value.

Normal maintenance and repair cost of the properties are expensed.
There is no pledge, mortgage or any other lien on tangible fixed assets.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated with straight-line method and their useful lives are determined
in accordance with the Tax Procedural Law.
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SECTION THREE (Cont’d)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

Explanations on Leasing Transactions
The Group as Lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the amount of the
Group’s net investment in the leases. The lease payments are allocated as principle and interest.
Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

The Group as Lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Group at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
included in profit or loss in accordance with the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs.
Tangible fixed assets acquired by financial leases are amortized based on the useful lives of the
assets.

Explanations on Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation due to a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined by using
the Group’s best expectation of expenses in fulfilling the obligation, and discounted to present value
if material.

Explanations on Liabilities Regarding Employee Benefits

Under Turkish law and union agreements, lump sum payments are made to employees retiring or
involuntarily leaving the Group. In retirement and involuntarily leaving, the Group records the
present value of the defined benefit obligation.

There is no indemnity obligations related to the employees who are employed with contract of
limited duration exceeding 12 month period.

Employees of the Parent Bank are members of “Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi Anonim Sirketi
Memur ve Miistahdemleri Yardim ve Emekli Vakfi™ and “Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankas: AS.
Mensuplari Munzam Sosyal Giivenlik ve Yardimlasma Vakf{i”. Technical financial statements of
those funds are subject to audit in accordance with Article 38 of the Insurance Audit Law and
provisions of “Regulations on Actuaries™ issued based on the related Article by an actuary
registered in the Actuarial Registry.
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XVI.

Explanations on Liabilities Regarding Employee Benefits (Cont’d)

Paragraph | of the provisional Article 23 of the Banking Act (“Banking Act”) No: 5411 published
in the Official Gazette No: 25983 on November |, 2005 requires the transfer of banking funds to the
Social Security Institution within 3 years as of the enactment date of the Banking Act. Under the
Banking Act, in order to account for obligations, actuarial calculations will be made considering the
income and expenses of those funds by a commission consisting of representatives from various
institutions. Such calculated obligation shall be settled in equal installments in maximum 15 years.
Nonetheless, the related Article of the Banking Law was withdrawn by the Constitutional Court’s
decision No: E. 2005/39 and K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007 that were published in the Official
Gazette No: 26479 on March 31, 2007 as of the release of the related decision, and the execution of
this article was cancelled as of its publication of the decision and the underlying reasoning for the
cancellation of the related article was published in the Official Gazette No: 26731 on December 15,
2007.

After the publication of the reasoning of the cancellation decision of the Constitutional Court,
articles related with the transfer of banks pension fund participants to Social Security Institution
based on Social Security Law numbered 5754 were accepted by the Grand National Assembly of
Turkey on April 17, 2008 and published in the Official Gazette No: 26870 on May 8, 2008.

Present value for the liabilities of the transferees as of the transfer date would be calculated by a
commission that involves representatives of Social Security Institution, Ministry of Finance.
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, SDIF, banks and banks® pension fund
institutions. If salaries and benefits paid by the pension fund of banks and income and expenses of
the pension funds in respect of the insurance branches, stated in the Law, exceeds the salaries and
benefits paid under the regulations of Social Security Institution, such differences would be
considered while calculating the present value for the liabilities of the transferees.

Unmet social benefits and payments of the pension fund participants and other employees that
receive monthly income although they are within the scope of the related settlement deeds would be
met by pension funds and the institutions employ these participants after the transfer of pension
funds to the Social Security Institution.

By considering the laws expressed above about the transfer of pension funds; there is neither
technical nor actual deficit to require a proviston for unpaid social benefits and payments of the
pension funds although they are belong to the related settlement deeds, according to the technical
balance sheet report on December 31, 2007 that is audited in the context of the third paragraph
stated above in accordance with TAS 19.

According to the technical balance sheet report audited by the actuary, there is netther technical nor
actual deficit requiring to provide any provisiton in accordance with the principles set out in the
Council of Minister’s Resolution No: 2006/1 1345 published in the Official Gazette No: 26377 on
December 15, 2006 for the purpose of identifying procedures and principles to apply transfer
requirements.

In addition, the Parent Bank’s management anticipates that any liability that may come out during
the transfer period and after in the context expressed above, would be financed by the assets of the
Pension Fund and would not cause any extra burden on the Bank.
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XVIIL.

XVIIIL

Explanations on Taxation
The income tax charge is composed of the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

The current tax liability is calculated over taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. Deferred tax is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized and reflected in the statement of income
as expense or income. Moreover, if the deferred tax is related with items directly recorded under the
equity in the same or different period, deferred tax is also associated directly with equity. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset.

The Group has adjusted its statutory financial statements as per the inflation accounting as of
January 1, 2004 in accordance with the repeated article numbered 298 in Tax Procedural Law
numbered 213 which was changed by the Law No. 5024.

According to the second paragraph of the Article 53 of the Banking Act No 5411 dated October 19,
2005, all specific reserves for loans and other receivables are considered as deductible expense for
determining corporate tax base.

Additional Explanations on Borrowings

The borrowing costs related to purchase, production. or construction of qualifying assets that
require significant time to be prepared for use and sale are included in the cost of assets until the
relevant assets become ready to be used or to be sold. Income obtained by temporary placement of
undisbursed investment loan in financial investments is offset against borrowing costs qualified for
capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recorded to the income statement at the period they are incurred.
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XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXII.

Explanations on Share Certificates

In the current period, the Parent Bank’s share capital has increased by TRY 100.000 Thousand.
TRY 84.000 Thousand of this increase, in respect of the resolution of the General Assembly, is
transferred from the profit of the year 2007 and TRY 16.000 Thousand from the share capital
inflation restatement adjustment. The increase in the paid capital is approved by the BRSA on April
11, 2008 and by the resolution of the Capital Markets Board numbered 15/582 on May 23, 2008.
The registration has been completed by T.C. istanbul Ticaret Sicili Memurlugu on May 30, 2008
and the increase has been recorded to the capital account.

In the prior period, in respect of the resolution of the General Assembly, the Parent Bank has
increased its capital from TRY 300.000 Thousand to TRY 400.000 Thousand. TRY 50.000
Thousand of this increase was transferred from the profit of the year 2006 and TRY 50.000
Thousand from the share capital inflation restatement adjustment

Explanations on Acceptances

Acceptances are realized simultaneously with the payment dates of the customers and they are
presented as commitments in the off-balance sheet accounts.

Explanations on Government Incentives

The Parent Bank doesn’t use government incentives.
Explanations on Segment Reporting

In accordance with its mission, the Parent Bank mainly operates in investment and corporate
banking segments.

Corporate Marketing Management operations are included in the corporate banking. The corporate
banking is serving financial solutions and banking services for its large-scale corporate customers.
Among the services given to corporate customers are; TRY and foreign exchange operating loans,
investment credits, project financing. letters of credit and letters of guarantees.

The activities of investment banking are; the operations of Treasury, Corporate Finance, Research,
Financial Institutions and Marketable Securities and Portfolio Management departments. Under the
investment banking activities, portfolio management for corporate and individual customers,
marketable securities intermediary activities, cash flow management and all types of corporate
finance services are provided.

The segmental allocation of the Group’s net profit as of June 30, 2008 is shown below.

[ Corporate | Investment Banking I Other | Total
_Net Interest Income 43941 59.052 1.648 ©  104.64]
Net Commission and Fees Income 2878 . 939 4578 8395
Other Income LA4s04 0 5561 0 22328 © 32393
Other Expense 0 (16953)  (26430)  (20.223) . (63.600)
“ProfitBeforeTax 34370 39022 8331 81823
TaxProvision o (15638)
Net Profit 66.165

XXIII. Explanations on Other Matters

None, other than the explanations above
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SECTION FOUR

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

;§ L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio

U The capital adequacy ratio is 19,91 % as at June 30, 2008. Related to the calculation of the capital
adequacy ratio, the risk weighted assets, the commitments and non-cash loans are classified
i according to the collateral groups and evaluated within the particular risk group.

Information related to the capital adequacy ratio: (Thousand TRY)
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CGuarant

© Derivative Financial Instruments -
' Non Risk Weighted Accounts -

H

Interbank Money Market Placements ' -

Non-performing loans (Net) B o ‘ .
Financial Lease Receivables : 78

Available-For-Sale Financial Assets 1495347

- 64.563 - -

_Consolidated

0% 100%
243.727 [ 2314821

31728 142600

545440

26721

39680

12.585 °

203.072
137.484

887688

- 12656

40645 102383 | 2296233 205072
40.645 102383 2296233 137484

i, . 67388

3 7623‘7I2 - 2.394.880 © 3.950.892 892.923 -

.1.924.467
142.600
.. 39680

2 100595
ol 86891
12224
L 102383
40645 102383

584372 2.417.204

( T'otal Risk Weighted Assets 3.865.210

: (*) Interest and income accruals are included in related accounts.
(**) The Group does not have any assets and liabilities with risk weighted as 10%, 150% and 200%.

Summary information related to the capital adequacy ratio:

ot R Wekahini R WA
Amount Subject to Market Risk (ASMR)

t to Operation:

Shareholders™ Equity
Sharcholders Equity / (TRWA + ASMR + ASOR) *100 .

708224
1991 -

eriod C'urrent Pe

Consolidated ¢

Bank

197430
27.44

 PriorPeriod
L 2ATAATS
L ATTTIS D

L2834

Consolidaled
. poing
2420299
. 207.325
.297.808 .

718.833
24.57
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Cont’d)

Information related to the components of shareholders' equity:

Bank

Consolidated

{CORE CAPITAL

I>aid-in capital

Current Period

Currem Period T

500.000 :

500. 000

» Pnor Pmod

Bank

400. 000

~ Consolidated

I’rlor Penod

400. OO()

Nominal capital

Capital commltments( )

500.000

500.000 :

Inflation adjustment to share capndl

Share premium

Share cancellation profits

43809

Legal reserves

466/1) e e
Second legal reserve (Turkish Commercial C
~ 466/2)

Slatulor) reserves

First legal reserve (Turkish Commercial Code

Other legal reserve per spuual |Cglb|dll()n R :
22.235

23.027

Extraordinary reserves

Reserves allocated by the General Assembly

_Retained carnings

~Accumulated losses

Foreign currency share c,apnal g\chdn}:e
differences

Proﬁ

e pe”Od pmﬁ i

Prior years’ protm

capital

propertics to be added to capital

Capital

Minorit\ <haru

Net c,urrcnt pcnod |osx

I’nor )ears losses

Prepaid expenses (-)

Intangible assets (<)

-xcess amount as per the Article 56. Clausc 3 of the
Banking Law
Goodwill (NLI)( )

l'otal Core Lapnal

102,699

112.528

Inflation adjustment on legal reserves. statutory
reserves and extraordinary FeSErves T i

997719
2920

Provisions tor possible losses up to 25% of core

Gains on <a|e ot assoc:atw dnd <ubsxdmnes and

IPrimary subordinated loans up to 15% of the Core

I .osses that cannot be covcrud b\ reserves ( )

(2902
L

11808° 6808

28378

2502
(15.511)

IR

T AL 003)
778.282

793.915 -

L3:2200
G199

Deferred tax asset e\“?d'“g 10% “‘ ‘h“ (0“ (apnal e e e o s e s

B S
2235

109.608 8892
2.920

88.920
290

147.481

136.943

702.802 -

147481 0

. 116.530 |
..20.413

.6.808 |

29183

L 13:320)
324)

(1.003)
725.745
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY} unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)
L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Cont’d)

Information related to the components of shareholders' equity (Cont’d)

B
el

b "

o

-

Shdreholdmgs in non- consohdated banks and hnancnal msmuuons ; :

B __Current Period Prior Period
“SUPPLEME TARY CAPITAL  Bank ? (,onbohdau.d _
General Loan LO% Provnslons ) 19.396 18.814

~45% ofthe revaluauon reserve for movable fixed assets o o - - ” -
v.4ﬁ% o me 01 oo rosors T g R e i i
' Bonus shares obtained from associates. subsidiaries and entities T —
under common control (joint venture) Net - -
anar) subordinated loans excluded in the calculation of the Core
Capital e v - z S
Secondary subordinated loar;s " 61.125 61.125 58.200 58.200
Marl\etable securmcs value i increase fund " (94078) : (62.717) 17.593 5.289
Assouamb and subgld”]aneg e (3038” 980 ...... S 1.535
. A\a,[ab]e for sa]e secum,es e e B (63697) prrp—— oes st
Indexation differences for capnal reserves. profit reserves and :
retained eamings (Except indcxation differences for legal reserves. .
Total supplementary capit o O3 21335 95089 82303
TIER Il CAPITAL | - - .
CAP” AL e ... 108.949 815250 . 808.048
DEDUCT'O“S FROM THE CAPITAL (1.433) . (107.026) . (89.215)

Loans extended to banks. financial institutions (domcsuc ‘and
abroad) and qualified sharcholders. like secondary subordinated
loan and debt instruments purchased from these institutions issucd.

ike primary and secondary subordinated loan B T -
Banks and financial institutions to which are accounted for under

_equity method. but. are not consolidated et (105593) B (88.654)
Loans granted being non-compliant with the Articles 50 and 51 of

_the Banking e S S
The net bo pertics exceeding fifty percent of equity
and properties held for sale and properties and commodity to be
disposed. acquired in exchange of loans and receivables according
to the Article 57 of the Banking Law and have not been disposed :

| yetafier 3 years after foreclosure BT A £ 2 < R 111 ) B e
()th(,r - - - -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 767.516 708.224 797.430 718.833
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

1L

Explanations Related to Consolidated Market Risk

In order to avoid the market risk and restrict the risks carried, the Board of Directors determines the
limits on market risk. Risk, nominal and proportional limitation systems are used and the related
reports are presented to Board of Directors, relevant committees and top management.

The guidelines prepared by Risk Management Group that is composed of Risk Management
Directorate and Risk Management Committee regarding organization, responsibility and operations
are approved by the Board of Directors. Risk management policies are determined and announced
throughout the Parent Bank.

The standard method is used to calculate the consolidated and unconsolidated market risk. In
addition to the standard method, the Parent Bank applies parametric and historical simulation
models to securities portfolio, foreign currency position on a daily or monthly basis to detect the
market risks. The success of these models is tested retrospectively. The Bank also makes VaR
calculations, scenario analyses and stress tests to detect the risks not caught by using internal
models. Market risk is measured on a daily basis and reported to top management, Audit Committee
and Board of Directors weekly and monthly.

a) Information related to the market risk

The market risk table is as follows:

Amounl

"rjEapiil;fiié}i{ii;éﬁ{eiii"{éi “'b"e"'é',}{g;'i};(ié’ci"i?;{f General Market Risk - Standard Method

2. 667

(ll) Cdpndl Requnremem to bL, lmplou,d lor Sbeuf‘c Rlsk Stdndard Mulhod - 3575;"
Rusultmg From Fmancml ln<lrumenls reldlud to lnteresl lncomc 2.298
Resultmg From Positions in Share Cemmales Investment I und and Paruc1pal|0n Ceﬂlfbalb\ : 1.280

ldndard Melhod 2.556

” Capl a Reqmre;r;é;]f

Lapllal Requirement Calculdled tor Optlons Subpncl to F orelgn Cu urrency RHI\ - o - 53 v

(IV) Caplldl Requirement to bL E mplou,d I or Commodm Rlsk Standard Mnlhod -

(\ ) (apltal Ruqulremenl to bc Emplm ed l~or Sutllt,menl Rlsk Sldndard Melhod

(Vl) Total Capital Requ1rt.nn,nl tobe I mplm Ld FFor Markd Rlsl\ Rusulllno From ()plmns -

Standard Method -
V1) Total Capital Requirement to be Employed For Market Risk in Banks Using Risk ,

Measurement Model | T
Vlll) lolal ( mnl 10 bL [Zmplox L,d h)r Marku Rlbl\ (lfllHll l\ +V+Vl) }') 3(”

(1X) Amoum u pu,cl to Marl\t.l R1<I\(12 3x VIII) or(lZ 5 X Vll) 4]() 013
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira {TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

1.

1v.

Explanations Related to Consolidated Operational Risk

The Group uses “Basic Indicator Method” in its operational risk calculation. The base amount for
operational risk is measured by using the last three years, 2007 and 2006 of the Bank's gross profit
according to the 4th section of the “Measurement of the Base Amount of Operational Risk” being
effective on June 1, 2007, of the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy
of Banks” issued on the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006, numbered 26233.

Explanations Related to Consolidated Currency Risk

No long or short position is taken due to the uncertainties and changes in the markets therefore; no
exposure to foreign currency risk is expected. However, possible foreign currency risks are
calculated on a weekly and monthly basis under the standard method in the foreign currency risk
table and their results are reported to the official authorities and the Parent Bank’s top management.
Thus, foreign currency risk is closely monitored. Foreign currency risk, as a part of general market
risk, is also taken into consideration in the calculation of Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio.

No short position is taken regarding foreign currency risk, whereas, counter position is taken for any
foreign currency risks arising from customer transactions as to avoid foreign currency risk.

The Parent Bank has no foreign currency and net foreign investment hedging transactions through
derivative instruments.

Announced current foreign exchange buying rates of the Parent Bank as at the balance sheet date
and the previous five working days in USD, EURO and YEN are as follows:

o 1 USDollar  1TEURO  YEN
A. Bank “Foreign Exchange Valuation Rate” e
Prior Five Workdays:
June 27,2008 1.2100 1.8963 0.011209
e 26.2 T B

June 24,2008 1,2200 1.9034 0011354

Simple arithmetic thirty-day averages of the USD, EURO and YEN buying rates of the Parent Bank
before the balance sheet date are TRY 1,2307, TRY 1.9149 and TRY 0.011510: respectively.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)
Iv. Explanations Related to Consolidated Currency Risk (Cont’d)

Information on the Group’s consolidated foreign currency risk: Foreign Currencies (TRY Thousand)

EURO . USD Yen ;. OtherFC

Current Period

Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Forcngn Currenu Cash, Money

in Transit. Checks Purchased. Precious Metals) and
Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey.

Banks
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit and ;
Loss e 12.090. 16.261

Money Market Placements - i S

Available-For-Sale Financial Assets | 62484 _ 339.99 - - 402476
Loans (*) 1 1.610.098  1.285.731 49.719. - 2.945.54,3}
Subsidiaries, Associates and Entities Under Common ! :

Control (JointVent) e

90 3.639 . a 3.733

6934 39212 121 656 46923

Held-To-Maturity Inveslmt.nls : - - -

Derivative Financial Assets for Hedyng Purposcs e e - - - -
Tangible Assets - - .6

Intangible Assets o : e et e
Other Assets (**) 190.401: 86.458: 6.201 : 4 283.004
Total Assets : 1.882.097: 1.771.293: 56.041 670 3.710.101

],db,m,éb i i«

: 115662 ot 140.033)

~ Money Market Bormvungs o

Funds Provided From Other I’ mdnual In

B Sundr} Crcdnors

. Derivative Financial L‘ab"‘““ for Hedging PUFPOS : : . e
Other Liabilities (***) i 12,662 18.685 23 - 31.370
Total Liabilities 2015082 1.722.014 69.092 53 3.800.241

NetBalance Sheet Position - (132985) 49279, (13.051)

(96.140)
920717, 202300 2417 1697712
(1039.105)  (188939)  (2191) (1.655.080)

2935, ATT.A68

 Financial Derivative Assets 572078

FlnanClaI D"r“{au\t' l ldblllllt\ et e v et e e e _. i

 Total Assets e 1330785 1530068 6’ '0’_,,» o397 3129352
Total Liabilities 1023526 300 6 3:239.000
Net Balance Sheel P"S‘“"” e ABOTALY (453) (12903) 391 (99.708)
Ne‘ ofr B“""‘““ Sheet P"““"“ e L ONBI9 L (53.402) (9779 (23) 28615
Financial Derivative Assels 186266 | 51750 ad6 1542464
Financial Derivative Ll'IhlhllL\ - : (94.447)  (1.357.404) (6_]}_3"9) (4(’9),_ (1.513.849)
Non-Cash Loans (***%) 61.405 341.483. - 12.499 415.387
(*) Loans extended include TRY 1.193.286 Thousand foreign currency indexed loans.
(**) TRY 2.003 Thousand prepaid expenses have not been included to other assets.
(***) TRY (31.921) Thousand marketable sccuritics value increase fund have not been presented in others liabilitics.
(****) Has no effect on the net off-balance position.
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SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

V.

Explanations Related to Consolidated Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate sensitivity of the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items are measured by the
Parent Bank. General and specific interest rate risk tables in the standard method, by including
assets and liabilities, are taken into account in determination of Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio
and to calculate the overall interest rate risk of the Parent Bank.

Forecast results which have been formed using estimation-simulation reports are prepared and then
the effects of fluctuations in interest rates are evaluated with sensitivity and scenario analyzes. Cash
requirement for every maturity period are determined based on maturity distribution analysis (Gap).
In addition, a positive spread between the yield on assets and the cost of liabilities is kept while
determining interest rates.

The amount of local borrowings is very low considering the total liabilities of the Parent Bank. As
the Parent Bank is a development and investment bank, it obtains most of the funding from abroad.

The fluctuations in interest rates are controlled with interest rate risk tables, gap analysis, scenario
analysis and stress tests, its effect in assets and liabilities and the probable changes in cash flows are
being screened. The Parent Bank screens many risk control ratio including the markets risk ratio to
the sum of risk weighted assets and the ratio of the value at risk calculated as per the internal model
to the equity.

Under the scope of risk policies. continuous controls are made to prevent assets or shareholders’
equity from adverse effects because of fluctuations in interest rates or liquidity difficulties and
upper management, Board of Directors and Audit Committee are informed of these risks.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont'd)
INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

V. Explanations Related to Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Information related to the interest rate sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
items (based on repricing dates)

Non-

Current Period . Uptol -3 3-12 1-5 5 Yearand  interest :
el __Month  Months _ Months | Years  Over  bearing* Total
Assels , B S | ;

Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign :

Currency Cash. Money in Transn

Checks Purchased. Precious

Metals) and Balances with the Z i

Central Bank of Turkey. . - " S 4157 4157
Banks 33574 2.090, 8.004 - - 50470, 94.138
Financial Assets at Fair Value 5 :

... Through Profit and Loss 18398 10.541 43.809 3.974  1.360 10551 88.633
Money Market Placements l4.660§ - 14.660
Available-For-Sale Financial : : :

Assets o 139, 3,,..57 434810 133514 548790  253.076  25.968 1.555.515
~ Loans ‘ 1167230 737.597 171364 30.075 . 2.985.995
5 _ Held- To Malurnv ]nveslmgms . i - -

COtherAssets 3411125069 89870 2299 1204 275020 552570
Tolal Assels 1.144.129, 1.739A74()f S 747.124 285.715 360.166  5.295.668
l;ablllms .................. -

Banl\ D L pogm

Money Markel Borrowmgc
Sundr) Crcdnors

Markelable Seuurmcs Issued -

" Funds Provided From Other ‘ E :, , : ¢
_..Financial Instittions  1.092.382 1465810  966.218 = 124.850 36904 - 3.686.164

_ Otherliabilities 8830 4495 25120 7439 1360 774662  821.906
Total Liabilities e 174 1552724 991338 132289 38264  829.879 5295668
Balance Sheet Long Position 187016 2145 614835 247451 - 1070758
Bal heet Short Position " e - (463713)(1.070.758)
Oﬂ BdlanéL Sheel] -ong Posmon ’ i . “ v 14 o 394() ‘ -
Off-Balance Sheet ShortPosition = aea3s)  ais) - ety

Total Position (604.421)  187.236 (442.679)  614.717. 251391 (463.713) (457.469)

(*) Amounts in other assets and shareholders™ equity are presented in non-interest bearing column. in order to reconcile the total
assets and liabilities on the balance sheet.
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SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)
INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)
V. Explanations Related to Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Average interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments: %

Current Period

AQSCKS

“Cash (Cash in Vault. forugn Currency Cash,
Money in Transit, Checks Purchased) and Balances i
. With the Central Bank of Turkey " oo o

Banks 420

F manc1al asﬁels at falr value lhrough prot'l and loss

Mone) Markel Placemems

S.ilc FlnanC|al Asgcls

Loans

Held 1 o- Malum) lm eslmems

Bank I)ep()sm e+
Olhcr Deposns

Monu MarkelBorrowngﬁ o O

Sundr\ Crednom

Markelable Securmes lsgued ; - - -

Funds Prmlded From ()lherl mancnal lnsmuuom 5.04 ° 4.26 1.96 16.00
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

V.

Explanations Related to Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Information related to the interest rate sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet

items of prior period (based on repricing dates):

CUpuwol 1-3 3-12

5 Year Non-
and - interest
Over _:bearing(*).

Months » Months

Prior Period | |

Assets

Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign
Currency Cash, Money in Transit,
Checks Purchased) and Balances

. Bt I |O3O .

with the Central Bank of Turkey. . I

18502

Financial Assets at Fair Value : :

.. Available-For-S

Loans

Total Assets

__ Through ProfitandLoss
Money Market Placements

Financial Assets !

Held-To-Maturity Investments

Other Assets

10879 19.145, 61.191

s - — 2
249034 394782

933.217.

22688
904.698

- 16377 136473

690,657 143.008

130062 4911 -

147.919°  356.872  4.953.488

126340 1.672.549
2524054

291430

Funds Provided From Other

Other Lt

Total 1 iabilities

. Marketable Sccurities Issued - - -

Financial Instiwtions

207.340,
17.718
225.058

1964.849

840495 1.139.047
14.481

1.700.413. 1.148.658

- - 847.497

34.139

34.139

- 3185870
806661 854193

Total Position

Balance Shect Long Position
Balance Sheet Short Position
Off-Balance Sheet Long Position

Off-Balance Sheet Short Position

996.369"

o (566.884)

e o m (25.776) (421.193)
©(566.073) 341476 (97.746) 258.447

679.640 113780

- o (446.969)

113.780  (491.979)

848.851  4.953.488

o 1130833
30.833)

_(491.979) (

(442.095)

(*) Amounts in other assets and sharcholders™ equity are presented in non-interest bearing column. in order to reconcile the total
assets and liabilities on the balance shect.
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SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

; V. Explanations Related to Consolidated Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Average interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments in prior period: %

B e ... .. PriorPeriod

. Assels .
A Cash (Cash in Vault. l-orclgn Currency Cash. Monex ;
m Transit. Checks Purchased) and Balances with the : :

“ Banl\s f 410 : L

F'nancnal assets at fair value through prof'l an

nc) Markel Placemems

___Bank Deposits
... Other Deposnx

Markctdb'e ,.'Séc'i!r.&!.!s? ) - -

Fands Prosided me o [man(;ld] lmmuuo nq 482 — 585 R l.;)()

H
14

js)
'y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)
INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

V1.

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liquidity Risk

The Parent Bank’s future cash flows and current positions are taken into consideration for managing
the market and liquidity risks. The Parent Bank does not invest into illiquid markets and
instruments. The liquidity ratios are followed up and the maturity match and the coverage of
liquidity need are targeted in the context of asset-liability management.

Although the Parent Bank started to perform tests to calculate liquidity risk with internal models,
the risk is still followed up basically by arranging the risks with respect to “holding period” data.

For the purpose of meeting the liquidity requirement, the Parent Bank chooses one of the three or
more of the following; disposing liquid assets, increasing short-term borrowing, decreasing illiquid
assets or increasing capital. The Parent Bank’s liquidity management is implemented by meeting
all the obligations on time considering the Parent Bank’s reputation. The cash flow projections and
the fund requirement predictions are made by using adverse scenarios to determine liquidity risk
under urgent and unexpected circumstances.

As seen on interest rate risk tables, the difference in interest rates of assets and liabilities is in favor
of the assets. Such mismatch positively affects the profitability and is checked by the Parent Bank
Management with regular reports.

The Parent Bank meets its short term liquidity requirements with repurchase agreements and inter-
bank money market operations. The Parent Bank may also use its available for sale portfolio for
urgent liquidity requirement. The Parent Bank meets its long term liquidity needs from the
international institutions through borrowings.
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SECTION FOUR (Cont’d)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE (Cont’d)

VL Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

Presentation of assets and liabilities according to their remaining maturities

[

1-5
Years .

312
Months :

1-3
‘Months

Uptol

Demand ~ Month

: Current Period

Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault. Foreign Currency :

;| Cash, Money in Transit. Checks :

! Purchased) and Balances with the :

- Central Bank of Turkey
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through |

o,

50.592.

33452

6864

L0813

'4-6@.0;..,,....._,,;,v,v, - -
120996 256

. Money Market Placements

_ Financial Assets Available-For-Sale

‘| HeldTo-Maturity Investments -

Total Assets 77.156° 333348 125967 565461 2.907.987

- 5 Yearand |

4157 R S o

36567 13597

33331150925

Undistri

Over buted (*)

94138

457

(37871 847.004. 5234

93.559  427.488 1.896.461 45l

.. 2.985.995

....58.633

.14.660
335515

5.295.668

| Othera 5651 38502 23.198

iabilities

..Bank Deposits -~ L B S S

. Funds Provided From Other Financial : :

H|oniwdons 62306 687.223 1.172.864

195554

. Money Market Borrowings 649.9062

..Marketable Securities Issued

.. Sundry Creditors 15663

. Other Liabilities 7
Total Liabilitics 15.670-

4495 25644 6915
149.220 7]2.867; 1.179.779

. .8.830
873.444,

19008 o=

1.568.217.

1360
1.569.577

132381

L7655, 821.906
795.111.

_3.686.164

33217

5295668

Liquidity Gap 61.480  (540.096)  (23.253) (147.406) 1.728.208

(580.155)  (498.784)

Prior Period

LAT444T
87450
86.997

82235
925743
(843.508)

.69.205
. 10.856
58.349

. Total Assets .
. 606.088 1.079.826
141.178 1.667.432

Liquidity Gap

785441 287636

1.356.771. 826754

(571.330)  (539.118)

4.953.488
4.953.488

(*)Other assct

and liability balances. which are necessary and cannot be converted into cash in the near future for the Bank’'s

ongoing activities. such as tangible assets. investments in subsidiaries and associates. office supply inventory. prepaid expenses and

non-performing loans are classified under undistributed,
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira {TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets
l.a Information on Cash and Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey:
Current Period Prior Period
. Cash in TRY/Foreign Currency § 210, 878
.Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey 255 350 9% 3.037.
,,,,,,,, Other e o - S :
Total 424 3.733. 308 - 3.915
1.b Information related to the account of the Central Bank of Turkey:
Current Period Prior Period
Unrestricted demand deposits LS 3590 9% 3037
_Unrestricted time deposits -0 et -
Restricted ime deposits, oo e e
Total 255 3.590 98 ! 3.037
2.a Information on financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

2.a.1 Trading securities

2.a.1.a Trading securities given as collateral or blocked

The Group’s trading securities given as collateral or blocked amounted to TRY 11.200 Thousand at

the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007: TRY 11.238 Thousand).

2.a.1.b Trading securities subject to repurchase agreements

The Group’s trading securities subject to repurchase agreements amounted to TRY 2 661 Thousand

at the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007: TRY 10271 Thousand).

2.a.2 Information on financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss

2.a.2.a Information on financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss given as

collateral or blocked

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has no financial assets designated at fair value through profit

and loss given as collateral or blocked (December 31, 2007: None).

2.2.2.b Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss subject to repurchase

agreements

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has no financial assets designated as at fair value through

profit and loss subject to repurchase agreements (December 31, 2007: None).
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated, )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

I
2.b

4.a.1

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

Positive differences related to derivative financial assets held-for-trading:

Current Period Prior Period

[leld for trading financial derivative
instruments

TRY FC TRY | FC

1,700
4807 1153

10.898 12,908

Other

Total 17.405 14.061

Information on banks:

Prior Period
TRY ) FC’
_....38.765 o N:337

_ 10569

Banks -
TRY

R
: 47215

Total

Information on financial assets available-for-sale

Financial assets available-for-sale subject to repurchase agreements:

Current Period Prior Period

L1072

3744 880.683

636268

Treasury bills

Oty pubie <esor dcbr T e ]
Bank bonds and bank gu eed bonds - . . -
Asset backed securit - . . -

R o i e e 63(,27(, |4",744‘ e 880682 e 7”)72
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

L

4.

4.a2.2

4.b

4.b.1

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

Information on financial assets available-for-sale (Cont’d)

Information on financial assets available-for-sale given as collateral or blocked:

All financial assets available for sale given as collateral comprise of financial assets issued by the

Turkish Treasury. The carrying value of those assets is TRY 332.402 Thousand (December 31,
2007: TRY 272.455 Thousand).

Current Pertod : Prior Period
..... . TRY f FC_ . TRY FC
Share certificates L - - .
~Bord Transars Dill T S st .
| seeurities - 178.269 154133 . 162.054 110,401
_Othe N . S S R B
[lI'otal 178.269 154,133 162.054 110.401

Major types of available for sale financial assets:

Available for sale financial assets comprise, 75,97% government bonds, 18,20% Eurobonds and
5.83% shares and other securities.

Financial and non-financial investments, to which the Bank has invested between 0,15% to 5% are
classified in available-for-sale financial assets.

Information on financial assets available for sale portfolio:

Current Period Prior Period
Debtsecurities L o MS80652 0 1.650.710 |
__ Quoted on astock exchange ol224105
Share certificates : oo32s1s 316l

Impairment prm'isi_g_n(ﬂ :

der 218 3000
l'otal 1.555.515 1.672.549

All unquoted available for sale equities are recorded at fair value except for the Bank’s investment
of TRY 20.534 Thousand which is recorded at cost since its fair value cannot be reliably estimated.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

1.
5.
5.a

S.b

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

Information on Loans

Information on all types of loans and advances given to shareholders and employees of the
Parent Bank

Current Period Prior Period B
E lon-Cash Loans Cash Loans  Non-Cash Loans
| 74512 24347

CaShLoanS |

Direct loans granted to sharcholders 73.017.

...Corporate shareholders
... Real person sharcholders

Indirect loans granted to sharcholders -

74.686

(l'otal 73170

Information on the first and second group loans and other receivables including restructured
or rescheduled loans:

Standard lLoans and : Loans and Other Receivables
Other Receivables Under Close Monitoring

Cash Loans Loans and Other  Restruetured or - Loans and Other . Restructured or |
Receivables  © Rescheduled - Receivables . Rescheduled

. Exportloans

_Investment loans

. Loans given to financial secto . 813.847 T - -
.. Precious metals loans ST -

Other receivables T SO A
Total . 2.985.995 - - -
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

5. Information on Loans (Cont’d)

S.c Information on consumer loans, individual credit cards, personnel loans and credit
cards given to personnel:

: : Medium and
. ShortTerm . lLongTerm .~ Total

Consumer Loans-TRY - . .
Housing Loans : .
Car Loans : -
General Purpose L.oans ' - - R
Comumcr Loans Indcxed lo FC - - .
ousmg Loans . - R
Car Loans _' - - -

~ With Instéllmgms 7 - " -
thout Installmcms S - ) -
Indmdual Credn Qards F( - v -
. . Car Loan\ Y e — i
; ,',vP”rPO“ L‘““* e e - -
“Other o 46 153
Personncl Loam- Inducd to I ( o - v -

Housmg Lmns

M(drloam : : R WU T -
General Purposc I,oans - - B
Olher :

Pcrﬁonnd I oans- I( { - - -

HOU\I“Q I ()an\ . - s e -
(dr Loan< [ o T
y ’Gemral P””’O‘e LO"““ SO T -

Other . -

PcrsonmlLredll(ardx—IR\ » e -
V\lth Installmcms - : ' ';- k . ' .
Wmmm Inm”mem R R

PcrsonneICrcdn(ards FL e e o e
th lmmnmem e

. thom Imm”mm R ,»,, , | , :, ,“_ ,: ..-. ,”f'f,:,,,”,:”,-“, o

O‘CFd”ﬁACCOlmN"W(Rta' Persons) e T L

Overdraft Accounts-FC (Real Persons) —~ = .

Total 7 107__ 46 153
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)

1. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

S. Information on Loans (Cont’d)

Sd Information on commercial loans with installments and corporate credit cards:

The Parent Bank has not granted any commercial loans with installments and corporate credit cards

as of the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007: None).

S.e Domestic and foreign loans:

Domestic Loans - ...2980353, 2515771
... ForeignLoans ; Sed2 8283
[Total 2.985.995 2.524.054
S.f Loans granted to subsidiaries and associates:

e . Current Period Prior Period
... Direct loans granted to subsidiaries ates i 21113
| ... Indircct loans granted to subsidiaries and associates U
Total 21113
S.g Specific provisions provided against loans:

. Current Period ©  Prior Period
...} ,0ans and receivables with limited collectability 7L 360
. Loans and receivables with doubtful collectability ¢ . o -
_.Uncollectible loans and receivables e A3207 0 18,800
Total : 15.388 19.420

The Parent Bank allocates 100% provision for all non-performing loans regardless of the collaterals.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

I Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
s. Information on Loans (Cont’d)
5.h Information on non-performing loans (Net):

5.h.1 Information on loans and other receivables restructured or rescheduled from non-performing

loans:
1. Group IV. Group V. Group
" Loansand Loansand  Uncollectible
Receivables With Receivables With Loans and
Limited Doubttul Receivables
Collectability Collectability
Current Period [T S R S
(Gross amounts before provisions) N e
Restructured loans and other receivables : S R
....... Rescheduled loans and other receivables — -
Prior PcriOd B VDRV TP T NURRUPEI PR Pt SUU A S S
(Gross amounts before provisions) -
Restructured loans and other receivables » - -
Rescheduled loans and other receivables E - - 9.699

5.h.2 Movement of Non-performing Loans:

..... .Group . IV.Group V.Group
Lpans and . Lpans and . tUncollectible
Reccnx'.ab'les With | Reccivables With Loans and
. Limited Doubtful Receivables
Collectability @ Collectability
Prior Period End Balance =~ | -
Transfers from Other Categories of Non-performing Loans (£) . .- -
 Transfers to Other Categories of Non-performing Loans () (537 -
Collections () -
~ Corporate and Commercial Loans ot - -
Retail Loans =~ | - -
R, =1
. Specific Provisions (=) R ¢ R
Net Balance on Balance Sheet - - -
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish 1ira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

5. Information on Loans (Cont’d)
5.h Information on non-performing loans (Net) (Cont’d)

5.h.3  Information on foreign currency non-performing loans and other receivables:

lii. Group 1V. Group V. Group

Loans and Receivablcs With ‘LOdnﬁ and Receivables W:lh Uncollectible Loans and
Limited Collectability ... Doubtful Collectability .; Recetvables

Currenl Perlod B
Period End Balance _

- 2.308
S (2.308)

_ Specific Provmon( ) .

[Net Balance on Balance Sheet .

\Prior Period

o 2673

Period End Bdlance e

Specific Prous:on( )

[Net Balance on Balance Sheet - -

S.h.4  Information regarding gross and net amounts of non-performing loans with respect to user
groups:

1. Group 5 IV. Group V. Group

Loans and Reccivables With- 10dns and Recuvables With Uncollecublc Loans and
lelled CO”LLIdeIIl} ¢ Doubtful Collcclab:hl) ? Receivables

Currun Pmod (Nel) ) o
Loans to Real Persons and I, egdl Entities
(‘(;‘ms\)

(15.217)

I.oans to Real Persons and L cgal Lntitics (Nu) -

Banks (Gross) B} :
SPCC”K Pm\ ision Amounl( ) R SO ] -
()lhcrloam and_ﬂ Ceiv, : - - -

Specific Provision Amoun - - - -

Other 1.0ans and Receivables (Nu)

l.oans to Real Persons and Legal Entitics :

son Amount (-) 360y T (18.860)

Loans to Real Persons and Legal Entities (

_ Specific P

Banks (Gross)

_Specific Provmon Amounl( )
Bdnks (Net)

o .:Sp_sC!.!,',c 'mwonAmoum() T ———
Other 1.0ans and Receivables (Net) ‘ - - ;_1
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish |.ira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
5. Information on Loans (Cont’d)
5. Main principles of liquidating non performing loans and receivables:

If there are collaterals received complying Article 9 of the Communiqué regarding “Methods and
Principles for the Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation
of Reserves”, these collaterals are converted into cash immediately using either administrative or

legal procedures in order to collect those receivables.

In cases of no collaterals, several financial investigations are made to determine whether any
property holdings are subsequently acquired by applying legal procedures, even if there is evidence

of insolvency for the debtor.

Before and after the beginning of the liquidation process; the Bank management makes
investigations on the financial data of the debtor companies. As a result of these investigations, if
the Bank management agrees that the companies show any indication of operating on an ongoing
basis and probably are going to have contributions in the economical environment in the future; the

Bank management tries to make the collection through rescheduling the payment terms.

46



.

TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish 1ira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

6. Information on held-to-maturity investments:
The Group has no held-to-maturity investments as at the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007:
None).

6.a Information on held-to-maturity investments given as collateral or blocked:
The Group has no investment securities held-to-maturity as at the balance sheet date (December 31,
2007: None).

6.b Held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase agreements:
The Group has no investment securities held-to-maturity as at the balance sheet date (December 31,
2007: None).

6.c Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:
The Group has no investment securities held-to-maturity as at the balance sheet date (December 31,
2007: None).

6.d The movement of investment securities held-to-maturity:
The Group has no investment securities held-to-maturity as at the balance sheet date (December 31,
2007: None).

7. Information on Investments in Associates (Net)

7.a.1 Information on unconsolidated associates:

Bank’s share

percentage-1f Bank’s risk
: - different voting  group share
Mide o Address (City/ Country) percentage (%)  percentage (%)

L IGOZLUK SANAYTAS (Gozlgy ——© fzmigTurkey 21712171
2 SENAPA-STAMPA AMBALAJ SANAYI VI TICARET AS. :

.............. (Senapa) e KocaeliTurkey o695 6.95
3 _[TERMU MLTAL SANAYI VI: TICARET AS. (Terme) . stanbul/lurkey - 1783 1876
4 JUNSA AMBALAJ SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. (Gnsa) ' Istanbul/Turkey 12.00 12.00

Non-financial associates above are not consolidated in accordance with the Communiqué on
“Preparing Consolidated Financial Statements of the Banks™
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)
I. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
7. Information on Investments in Associates (Net)

7.a.1 Information on unconsolidated associates: (Cont’d)

i Income from | Current :
: Total Marketable Period Prior
Total  : Sharcholders” | Fixed :  Interest Securities Profit Period
Assets Lquity . Assets . Income Portfolio MLoss .. Profi/Loss  Fair Value |
Gozluk (1) 3.908 3397 ! e e -]
Senapa (2) 32.590 : 7.084 22,56 35 . ) - (260) :' (453) -
Terme 3) | 11.044 1550 .10 T 498 441 -
Unsa (4) 72.882 21.579 22518 17 - (2.955) ; (1.601) -
(1) Represent un-reviewed 31.03.08 financial statements. Prior year loss is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.
(2) Represent un-reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior year loss is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.
(3) Represent un-reviewed 31.03.08 financial statements. Prior year loss is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.
(4) Represent un-reviewed 31.03.08 financial statements. Prior year loss is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.
7.a.2 Information on the consolidated associates :
l Bank’s share
- percentage-If different © Bank's risk group

oo Title . Address(City/ Country) | voting percentage (%) _share percentage (%)
! FACTORING FINASMAN HIZMETLERI AS. (Is ¢ '
oo Factoring) ... ... . lstanbulTurkey . 2175
2 ISFINANSAL KIRALAMAAS. (s Vinansa) ___~ IstanbulTurkey L2856 5854
5 IS GIRISIM SERMAYESI YATIRIM ORTAKLIGI AS. ' ;

(I Girigim) : Istanbul/Turkey 16.67 48.75

; Income from Current Prior
. Total . . Marketable | Period Period |
Total | Sharcholders” . Fixed | Interest Securities  © Profit/ Profit/ i Fair

e e Assets Equity . _Assets - Income ©  Portfolio . Loss ' Loss _ Value
Iy Factoring (1) 117450 - 27308 .90 . 808 17905 1174 -
JgFinansal(2) . 1.160.109 -~ 262718 1170 6934 : 50.636
is Girisim (3) 105.464 104.087 1.551 767 (1.454)

(1) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior year profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.

(2) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 consolidated financial statements. Prior ycar profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements. Fair valuc is

determined at 30.06.08.

(3) Represent reviewed 31.03.08 consolidated financial statements. Prior vear profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements. Fair value is

determined at 30.06.08.

Current Period

Movements During the Period
_ Bonus shares received
Profit

_Current Year Share

Revaluation Increase

alance at the

Capital Commitments S
Share Percentage at the End of the Period (%0)

TP Begmm—ngoﬁh} T 88(,54

105593

Prior Period
69.710
4,
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in_thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)

I. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

7. Information on Investments in Associates (Net) (Cont’d)

7.a.3  Sectoral information of associates and the related carrying amounts in the legal books

f Current Period Prior Period

Banks B B
Insurance Companies 3 5 ‘ -
Factoring Companies 5 5.783
Leasing Companies 62.526
Financial Service Companies e e e - -
Other Associates v 29.767 28.625

7.a.4 Information on associates quoted on stock market
. e Current Period . Prior Period
Associates quoted on domestic stock markets 93.463 82.873
IAssociates quoted on foreign stock markets : - -

7.a.5 Information on associates sold in the current period:
None of the associates sold in the current period.
In the prior period, the sale of all shares in Servus Bilgisayar A.S.. Provus Bilisim Hizmetleri A.S.
and A Bilisim Hizmetleri A.S. which were established by means of using venture capital funds from
the sources of European Investment Bank (“EIB”) was realized on November 1, 2007, and sale
proceeds were submitted to EIB on November 9, 2007 in accordance with the agreement terms.

7.a.6 Information on associates purchased in the current period:

During the current period, the Parent Bank obtained TRY 12.995 Thousand bonus shares through
the capital increase of Is Finansal Kiralama A.S., amounting to TRY 45.500 Thousand.

During the prior period. the Parent Bank purchased Is Faktoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.S.’s
1.120.000 nominal shares with TRY 515 Thousand. and also the Parent Bank has contributed to the
capital increase of Senapa-Stampa Ambalaj Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S, Is Finansal Kiralama A.S and is
Girisim Sermayesi Yatirim Ortakligt A.S’s with TRY 329 Thousand, TRY 11.281 Thousand and
TRY 150 Thousand, respectively.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)
L. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
8. Information Related to Subsidiaries (Net)

8.a.1 Information related to unconsolidated subsidiaries

Bank’s share

percentage-1f . Bank’s risk
different voting: group share
percentage (%)  percentage (%)

R Title e - Address (City/ Country)
I ITSKB Gayrimenkul Degerleme A.S. fstanbul /Tiirkiye 80.00 80.00
: Income from . Prior
Total Total . Marketable Current . Period
A ota : Sharcholders” | Fixed Interest - Securities | Period Profiv @ Fair
i Assels  Equity | Assets  Income  Portfolio  Profivloss Less | Value
TSKBGMD (1) 2.807 2342 1.076 10 - 331 827 -

(1) Represent un-reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior vear profit is obtained from 3 1.12.07 financial statements.

8.a2.2 Information related to consolidated subsidiaries

. Bank’s share |

© percentage-1f © Bank’s risk
«different voting, group sharc
creentage (%) percentage (%)

B _Address (City/ Country)

1 TSKB Yaurm Ortakhgt A8 __listanbul fTarkiye . 2975 . 4448
2 _Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler A.3. . Istanbul /Tarkiye L9578 9sAr
3 TSKB Gayrimenkul Yaunim Ortakligt A§. _Istanbul/Tarkiye . 96.00 100,00

4 Yaunm Finansman Yatinm Ortakhign A.§. istanbul/Tiirkive 10.78 :‘ 41,18
. Income from ; Current Prior

Total ) '!"f)tal ‘ : N!arkc?a'ble Period Pcri(_)d .

 Assets | Sha(§hqldcr5 . Fixed Interest ‘Sccur}u'cs Profit/ f Profit/ f Fair
o ohses o EBquiy  Assets o Income  Portfolio - Loss . Loss o Value
TSKBY.O.(D) 1857 | 18537 - sy 2010 2517
5(2) 108720 42672 1489 10 608 575 7753 -
127319 80720 49360 T4 37 6 a4 -

YI'Y.0. (4) 12.121 11.815 - - (971) - (2.545) 2.090 517

(1) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior vear profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.

Fair value is determined at 30.00.08.

(2) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior year profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.

I"air valuc is determined at 30.06.08.

(3) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior vear profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.

Iair value is determined at 30.06.08.

(4) Represent reviewed 30.06.08 financial statements. Prior year profit is obtained from 31.12.07 financial statements.

Fair value is determined at 30.06.08.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

I Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
8. Information Related to Subsidiaries (Net) (Cont’d)

8.a.2 Information related to consolidated subsidiaries (Cont’d):

Current Period ! Prior Period
beginning of the period 43213 61302
Movementsinperiod 8.141 81911
o 64800

Purchases

...Bonus shares obtained 8.141 - 17.552
...Current year shares of profit -

. Sales N kR
........................... Revaluation increase - -
. Provision for impairment } T - (441
Balance at the end of the period 151354 143213

Capital commitments S S -
Share percentage at the end of the period (%) t -

Consolidated subsidiaries are eliminated from the accompanying consolidated financials statements as per
the principles of consolidation accounting.

8.a.3 Sectoral information on subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts in the legal books

Subsidiaries et i Current Period ¢ Prior Period
Banks '

Financial Service Comp _—_—
151.673 143.532

Olhcr Arssociatvcs”

8.a.4  Subsidiaries quoted on stock exchange

As of the balance sheet date, the balance sheet values of the Group’s subsidiaries quoted on the
stock exchange is TRY 3.034 Thousand (December 31. 2007: TRY 4.644 Thousand).

8.a.5 Subsidiaries sold in the current period

The Parent Bank has not sold any subsidiaries in the current period (December 31, 2007: None).

8.2.6  Subsidiaries purchased in the current period:

During the current period, the Parent Bank obtained TRY 8.141 Thousand bonus shares through the
capital increase of Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S., amounting to TRY 8.500 Thousand.

During the prior period, the Parent Bank has contributed to the capital increase of TSKB
Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakhgr A.S. by cash amounting TRY 62.400 Thousand and increased the
nominal share in the related subsidiary to TRY 72.000 Thousand. The Parent Bank's share
percentage which was 96% has not changed. Also, the Parent Bank purchased 7% of Yatirim
Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S.’s shares which were belonging to Tiirk Ticaret Bankas1 A.S.
endorsed to Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (*SDIF”) with TRY 816.952 nominal values for TRY
2.400 Thousand. The sharc of the Parent Bank in the related subsidiary have becn increased to
95,78 % from 88,78 %. In addition, the Parent Bank obtained TRY 17.552 Thousand bonus shares
from the capital increase of Yatirim Finansman Menkul Degerler A.S.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{ Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

I Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)

9. Information on entities under common control

The Group has no entities under common control as of balance sheet date (December 31, 2007:

None).
10. Information on Finance Lease Receivables (Net)

10.a  Maturities of investments on finance leases

Current Period
V Gr>ossm : Net ! ;
lessthan lyear 12947 12668 2864
Between 1-4years o leras7 149783 141928
More thand4years 83990 68676 86.070
Total 264374 231.127 270.695 230.762
10.b The information on net investments in finance leases:
Current Period Prior Period
Gross invesiments in finance leases  ea3l4 270695

l”Jneamcd reyeﬁu¢ ﬁom ﬁ_nanc;c_: Icas¢§ (—) ‘ ‘ ) ‘ (33.2

Cancelled finance leases (-)

933).

Net investments in finance feases ' T 23 l.i 27 230762

10.c  Explanation with respect to finance lease agreements, the criteria used in determination of
contingent rents, conditions for revisions or purchase options, updates of leasing amounts and
the restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, whether arrays in repayment occur, whether
the terms of the contract are renewed, if renewed, the renewal conditions, whether the
renewal results any restrictions, and other important conditions of the leasing agreement

Finance lease agreements are made in accordance with the related articles of Financial Leasing Law

3286. There are no restructuring or restrictions having material effect on financial statements.

11. Information on Derivative Financial Assets for Hedging Purposes

The Group has no derivative financial assets for hedging purposes as of the balance sheet date

(December 31, 2007: None).

12. Information on Investment Property:

In the current period, the Parent Bank has investment properties with a net book value of TRY
4.945 Thousand belonging to the Parent Bank's subsidiary operating in the real-estate investment
trust sector. The fair value of the investment property is determined as TRY 4.945 Thousand based
on an independent appraisal report issued on December 26, 2007 by a CMB registered real-estate

appraiser company.



TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)
SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)
ol 1. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Assets (Cont’d)
i 13. Information on Deferred Tax Assets
. 13.a  Temporary differences, tax losses, exemptions and deductions reflected to balance sheet as

deferred tax asset

The Group has computed deferred tax asset or liability on temporary differences arising from

I carrying values of assets and liabilities in the accompanying financial statements and their tax bases.
! Deferred tax asset Current Period Prior Period

4 ___Derivative instruments accrualss

_ Employee benefit provision

. Loan commissions accrual adjustment 2

S Other provisions e
g Total 7.065 : 6.250
’ In addition, TRY 7.627 Thousand of deferred tax liability, which is calculated over the fair value
i differences on available for sale securities value increase fund, is offset against the “available for

sale securities value increase fund™ item under equity.

13.b  Temporary differences over which deferred tax asset are not computed and recorded in the
balance sheet in prior periods, if so, their expiry date, losses and tax deductions and

exceptions

pree—

o

The Group has no deductible temporary differences that are not included in calculation of deferred
tax asset and not reflected to financial statements in prior periods.

13.¢ Allowance for deferred tax and deferred tax assets from reversal of allowance

, As of the balance sheet date, the Group has no allowance for deferred tax and deferred tax assets
! from reversal of allowance.

14. Information on Assets Held for Sale

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has TRY 10.510 Thousand assets held for sale (December
31,2007: TRY 10.510 Thousand).

15. Information about Other Assets

15.a  Other assets which exceed 10% of the balance sheet total (excluding off balance shcet
commitments) and breakdown of these which constitute at least 20% of grand total

Other assets are not exceeding 10% of total assets, excluding off-balance sheet commitments
(December 31, 2007: None).
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1,2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in_thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)

11 Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities

1. Information of Maturity Structure of Deposits

1.a.1 Maturity structure of deposits

The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.

1.a.2 Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund and

exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund

The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.

1.b  Information on the scope whether the Bank with a foreign head office suits saving deposit

insurance of the related country

The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.

l.c Saving deposits which are not under the guarantee of deposit insurance fund

The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits

2. Information on Derivative Financial Liabilities Held-For-Trading
2.a Negative differences table related to derivative financial liabilities held-for-trading:
Current Pcnod PI’IOI‘ Penod

Derivative financial liabilities held for trading

Forward Transactions

SO .7 3. I ()x e e« e e

Total 27.728 31.780 13.432
3. Information on funds borrowed
3a Information on banks and other financial institutions:
Current Period ) Prior Period
rc RY. o TC
Loans from Ccntrdl Rank of Iurkc\ Ui . L .
From Domwtu Bdnl\< and Institutions 58.029 7(, 534 ‘ 54.031 |3 2()8
I rom orelgn Bdnl\s |n\tltut|Ol]§ and I und< 4.155 3 733 694 4155 ' '; 052.720
Iotal 62.184 . 3.565.278 58 186 3.007.988
3.b Maturity analysis of funds borrowed:
Current Period Prior Period
S e . iy e o
Medium and long-term ' 3.000.533 4.155 2.544.348
i} otal i 62.184 3.565.278 58.186 3.067.988
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

11. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities (Cont’d)

4. Other Liabilities which Exceed 10% of the Balance Sheet Total (Excluding Off-Balance Sheet
Commitments) and the Breakdown of These which Constitute at Least 20% of Grand Total:

There are no other liabilities which exceed 10% of the balance sheet total (December 31, 2007:

None).
5. Explanations on Financial Lease Obligations (Net):
5.a The general explanations on criteria used in determining installments of financial lease

agreements, renewal and purchasing options and restrictions in the agreements that create

significant obligations to the bank:

The Parent Bank entered into the financial lease transactions with its affiliate; Is Finansal Kiralama
A.S. and Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.$. The lease agreements are paid in equal instaliments. There

are no issues in these transactions bringing obligations to the Parent Bank.

5.b The explanation on modifications in agreements and new obligations that these modifications

cause:

There are no changes in financial leasing contracts.

S.c Explanations on finance lease payables:
Current Period : Prior Period
o e R
. o Ty B e o
Betecen 1§ st ; e
Mocthan dyears o
Total 632 599

5.d Explanations regarding operational leases

As of the balance sheet date. the Group’s 4 head offices and 13 branches are subject to operational
leasing. Additionally. 30 cars are within the context of operational leasing. The Group has no
obligations for operational leases as of the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007: 4 head offices.

13 branches and 29 cars are subject to operational leasing).

S.e Explanations on the lessor and lessec in sale and lease back transactions, agreement

conditions, and major agreement terms:

The Group has no sale and lease back transactions as of the balance sheet date (December 31, 2007:

None).



TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )
SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

11 Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities (Cont’d)

6. Information on Derivative Financial Liabilities for Hedging Purposes:

The Group has no derivative financial liabilities for hedging purposes as of balance sheet date
(December 31, 2007: None).

7. Information on Provisions:
7.a Information on general loan loss provisions:
Current Period . Pnor Pmod
General Loan Los< Provnsnom 22.927 18, 8]4

Provisions for Flrst Group L oans and Recelvablus 19.640 15.526
Prov1510ns for Second Group Loans and Reccn ablt,s - 2
Provnsmns for non- Ca.xh Loam 837 ¢ 660
Other 9 2.450 2,626

7.b Foreign exchange losses on the foreign currency indexed loans and finance lease receivables:

The foreign exchange losses on the foreign currency indexed loans amount to TRY 50.076
Thousand (December 31, 2007: TRY 80.444 Thousand). The foreign exchange losses on the foreign
currency indexed loans are netted off from the loans in the financial statements.

7.¢ Information related to other provisions:

7.c.1  Provision for possible losses:

Curren} Periodr Prlor Perlod

Pl(;v]sm_nsfo;};o; S IBIeLOSSéS e i a0 . 808

7.c.2 If other provisions exceeds 10% of total provisions, the name and amount of sub-accounts

- Current Period _ Prior Period
Prowsnon for Possnble Losses 7 o ' » 68()8
Provision for DlVldend Recelved from Subsndlarles 2.424
8. Explanations on the Number of Subordinated Loans the Group Used, Maturity, Interest Rate,

Institution that the Loan was Borrowed From, and Conversion Option, if any:

The Parent Bank has signed an agreement with the International Finance Corporation, for a
subordinated loan of USD 50 Million (TRY 61.125 Thousand). The interest expense accrual of this
borrowing is TRY (2.471) Thousand as of the balance sheet date.

The first agreement date of the loan was September 21, 2004. The first usage date was November 5,
2004. The interest rate is variable; at the balance sheet date it is (2,712+2,5 spread) 5,212%. There
is no principle repayment during the first 5 years and the maturity is October 15, 2016.
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TURKIYE SINA| KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira {TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURE

(Cont’d)

1L

9.

9.a

9.a.1

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities (Cont’d)

Information on Taxes Payable:

S ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Taxes and Deferred Taxes

. Corporate tax payable

Total

Prior Period

Current Period

TRY

Information on deferred taxes liabilities:

At the balance sheet date, the Group has no deferred tax liability (December 31, 2007 None).

Information on taxes payable:

Corporate taxes payable

Taxation of marketable securities

Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax

| Other
Total

Value Added Tax Payable |

9.a.2 Information on premiums:

| Social Security Premiums-Employee e

Employer
Pension Fund Membership Fees and Provisions-Employee e

Pension Fund Membership I‘ees and Provisions-Employer B

Prior Period

42

P
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

Il Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities (Cont’d)
10. Information on Shareholders’ Equity

10.a  Presentation of paid-in capital:

Current Period i

- p— OnSIOC L . <00.000 .

400000

Preferred stock Ui -

10.b  Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system ceiling is

applicable at bank, if so amount of registered share capital:

_Ceiling
_1.000.000

o qupital S)’Smtem - - - Paid-in Cflpita‘

In the current period. the Parent Bank’s registered share capital ceiling has been raised up to TRY
1.000.000 Thousand from TRY 400.000 Thousand. This increase has been approved by BRSA as of
March 15. 2007 and by Turkish Ministry of Industry and Trade as of March 20, 2007 and registered

by Turkish Ministry of Industry and Trade on March 28, 2007.

10.c  Information on share capital increases and their sources; other information on increased

capital shares in current period:

In the current period, the Parent Bank’s share capital has increased by TRY 100.000 Thousand.
TRY 84.000 Thousand of this increase, in respect of the resolution of the General Assembly. is
transferred from the profit of the year 2007 and TRY 16.000 Thousand from share the capital
inflation restatement adjustment. The increase in paid capital is approved by the BRSA on April 11,
2008 and by the resolution of the Capital Markets Board numbered 15/582 on May 23, 2008. The
registration has been completed by T.C. istanbul Ticaret Sicili Memurlugu on May 30. 2008 and

this increase has been recorded to the capital account.

During the prior period, as per February 16, 2007 dated Board of Directors resolution, under the
registered share capital, the Bank has increased its capital from TRY 300.000 Thousand to TRY
400.000 Thousand. In respect of the resolution of the General Assembly, TRY 50.000 Thousand of
this increase was transferred from the profit of the year 2006 and TRY 50.000 Thousand from share
the capital inflation restatement adjustment. TRY 100.000 Thousand nominal shares issued for the
capital increase was registered with the Capital Markets Board on May 7. 2007 according to the
provisions of the Capital Markets Law No 2499. The capital increase was approved by BRSA on

April 19,2007 and published in the Turkish Trade Registry Gazette on July 5. 2007.

10.d  Information on share capital increases from capital reserves:

In the current period. the amount transferred to capital from share capital inflation restatement

adjustment which was followed under other capital reserves, is TRY 16.000 Thousand.
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

IL Explanations Related to the Consolidated Liabilities (Cont’d)

10. Information on Shareholders’ Equity (Cont’d)

10.e  Capital commitments in the last fiscal year and at the end of the following interim period, the
general purpose of these commitments and projected resources required to meet these

commitments:

The Parent Bank has no capital commitments in the last fiscal year and at the end of the fol
interim period.

10.f  Indicators of the Parent Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity for the previous periods
to the

and possible effects of these future assumptions on the Parent Bank’s equity due
uncertainty of these indicators

The prior period income, profitability and liquidity of the Parent Bank and their trends in the
successive periods are followed by Financial Controlling Department by considering the outcomes
ons on

profitability and liquidity under several different scenario analysis. The Parent Bank operations are
capital

of the potential changes in the foreign exchange rate. interest rate and maturity alterati
profitable, and the Parent Bank keeps the major part of its profit by capital increases or
reserves within the shareholders equity.

10.g  Information on preferred shares
The Bank has no preferred shares.

10.h Information on marketable securities value increase fund

lowing

Current Period Prior Period

JBLTI6)

__Valuation Differences

TRY IC } TRY ;
From Associates. Subsidiaries. and Entities : '

L8001 143

Total O (30.796)  (31.921) 12.071 (143)
11. Information on Minority Shares
Current Period . Prior Period
Paidin-capital 23548 L. 23190
Securities value increase fund =
Legalreserves T 56
 DXtraordinary reserves L4320 L2050
.. Other profit reserves ‘
Retained eamings / Accumulated losses 405
Total : 25.024 29.183
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

HL Explanations Related to the Consolidated Off-Balance Sheet Contingencies and Commitments
1. Information on Off-Balance Sheet Liabilities
l.a Nature and amount of irrevocable loan commitments:

None other than those disclosed in 1.b.1 and 1.b.2 below.

1.b Possible losses and commitments related to off-balance sheet items including items listed
below

1.b.1 Non-cash loans including guarantees, acceptances, financial collaterals and other letters of
credits

As of the balance sheet date, total letter of credits is TRY 203.225 Thousand (December 31, 2007:
TRY 176.439 Thousand).

1.b.2 Guarantees, surety ships, and similar transactions

As of the balance sheet date, total letters of guarantee is TRY 274.960 Thousand (December 31,
2007: TRY 217.054 Thousand).

l.c.1 Total amount of non-cash loans:

¢ Current Period Prior Period
Non-cash loans given against achieving cash loans 99210 .. ..81l6l
With maturity of | year or lessthan | year | S R
 With maturity of more than tyear o 99200 g1.161
Total 577.395 484.731
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)

1. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Off-Balance Sheet Contingencies and Commitments

(Cont’d)

1. Information on off-balance sheet liabilities (Cont’d)

l.c.2

Information on sectoral risk breakdown of non-cash loans:

Current Period

Prlor Perlod

Agricultural - - .

Farming and State

Foresiry i —

Fishing

2302 -
- - 2302 - - -

Manufacturing

Mining

Manufacturing Indusiy e i

Fleclnc gas and water

C onstruction

Servxces

Who salc and relall lrade

184354, 44

159442

24912, 6

ood and beverage ser i

Holc.

Tramportalmn and lelecommunlca i

Flnancxal lnsmuuons

Sclf-cmplovmenl serv lCc‘b

Real cslale and renllng Sr.rwces ‘ : . ;

Hc, fal services ” o ‘
()lher

Total { 99.927. 100

477.468

100 :

4000

Education services ; - -

69.344

.. 88085

L..230.724 56
132,684

415387 . 100

1.c.3

Information on Ist and lind Group non-cash loans:

CIRY

_Letters of guarantee
Bank acceptances L
. I,cllers Ofcr‘:dil et e e e . e e S B

thdorsumnls R e
|’u1cha9c‘ Guaranlcu on Issuance of

Other commitments and contingencies 8.

99927
L9991

AstGrowp

203225

_1'nd Group

_EC..
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

L Explanations Related to the Consolidated Off-Balance Sheet Contingencies and Commitments
(Cont’d)
2. Explanations on contingent liabilities and assets

There are 5 legal cases against the Group which are amounting to TRY 11 Thousand as of the

balance date.

The Parent Bank's subsidiary, is Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.$., had a tax inspection and tax
penalty notifications were sent to I Factoring Finansman Hizmetleri A.$. within the context of the
article 16 of the Corporate Tax Law. Is Factoring A.$ has brought a lawsuit against the relevant
authorities concerning the cancellation of the given tax penalty notifications and on condition of
keeping a right to bring a lawsuit in 2005 and paid to TRY 4.265 thousand to the tax office
regarding the amounts claimed for the notifications. Subsequently. is Factoring Finansman
Hizmetleri A.S. has lost the pending lawsuits against the tax authorities with a right to appeal to the
State Council for the suspension of the execution of the decisions. Furthermore, [s Factoring applied
to the Ministry of Finance on the condition of saving all its legal rights, to postpone its liability and
to structure a repayment plan and subsequently, started to pay based on the notified repayment

schedule.

Subsequent to the overrule of Fourth Instance of the Council of the State the decision made by the
3rd Tax Court in Istanbul on April 10, 2007 and all tax payments of I Factoring that are made
through an installment plan are suspended. Subsequent to the State of Council’s decision in favor of
is Factoring, law suits have been accepted by the Ist Tax Court in Istanbul and based on the
resolution of this Court, the restitution of letter of guarantees and amounts collected by Tax Offices
has been decided and s Factoring has requested restitution of payment amounts from Beyoglu and
Besiktas Tax Offices. The restitution of payments has been realized in June 2008 by Tax Offices. As
those lawsuits were resulted in favor of Is Factoring, Is Factoring management reversed the
provision amount which was allocated in prior years as a result of the restitution by Tax Offices and

recognized the related amount as an income in the current period.

3. Custodian and intermediary services:

The Group provides trading and safe keeping services in the name and account of real persons.
entities. funds, pension funds and other entities which are presented in the statement of

contingencies and commitments.
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TURKIYE SINAi KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

V.

l.a

1.b

2.b

Explanations Related to the Consolidated Statement of Income

Information on interest on loans:

Current Period Prior Period

TRY FC

lnterest on loans

‘Short term loans 2.062 1178, I TR >

Medium and long term loang " 35,948 50.559. 28.046° 54.139

lnterest on non- performmg Joans 1.327 231. 836 -
Premiums received from Resource Uullzauon :' ’

Total 39.337 51.968 30113

Information on interest received from banks:

Current Period Prior Period

TRY L TRY.FC

e Bank of ]urke\ y |
R R 1206 et 2sa
Foreiy 381 309 . 62

Brdnches and hedd OﬂlCt abroad j - L . .
TOMI e B 25]2_ 1587 I 1()0; e 6]71

' 'Domestlc banks ‘

Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period
740 485

Interest received from associates and subsidiaries

Information on interest on funds borrowed:

. . B w®Y FC L TRY L TC
Banks 28 21301 LIss 1499

Forel&nbanm 80219515 s 12091

Branch«.s and hcad Oﬁch, dbroad e . - .

()ther ﬁnancnal mstnutmm ’ ‘ - 41.953
'1'otal 2.542 63.254 ¢ 1.183

Information on interest expenses to associates and subsidiaries:

The Group has no interest expense to its associates and subsidiaries.
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)
SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
(Cont’d)

IV. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Statement of Income (Cont’d)

3. Information on net trading income (Net)

STATEMENTS

Current Period

Priog?criqd

Profit

410712

Gains on capltal market operatlons 129.536 .

63201

_ On dcrivative financial instruments o 125.224

.._4?;__7__?3.__

13403

Other . - I 1 V3
Foreign exchange gains E 281.176

_.80.603

Loss (-) (424.290)

13599)

Losses on capital market operations (128.150)

3.188)

_On derivative financial instruments e (116.098)

Other R . — (12.052)

(4.982)

Foreign exchange losses (296. I40)

(92.805)

4. Information Related with Other Operating Income

Current Penod

Pnor Pcnod

Pm“s'ons e i o s | . 47|

B I3724

Gains on Sale of Assets N SR )

121

l-rom Immovable Fixed Asset Salus

from Propemcs Sales

From Associatc and £ S”h*'d'm Sa'c*—j”., R PR
1890

49

)

me ()(hcr Asget Sa|c\ e e et i o e e

Othcr

2761

863

T01a| et e . e o | vy

2356

5. Provision Expenses Related to Loans and Other Receivables of the Group

© Current Period

PriQr Perirqd

Spcufc provnsnom for loans and othcr rccenablc< I o 270

144

__1V. Group.
V. Growp L

Provision expenses for possible | Iossus

Marketable securities impairment expenses

~ Trading securitics

Investment 5LLunt|c§ d\dl|dh|L formk o

Forcign exchange differences on foreign currency '05“‘ e e o e e i

L
2435

Gcmfd' provisionexpenses o A s

,,...._SUb"d'd“CS e } 3

_ Entities under common control (Jomt__Vcnt ) o ) -
maturity e )

Impalrment on assets hcld for sale B » ‘ e -

Total ) 11.922

2.836
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

Iv. Explanations Related to the Consolidated Statement of Income (Cont’d)

6. Information Related to Other Operating Expenses:

Current Penod Prior Period

Pcrmnnd epenses e e 4 e e, o 405

Resewe for emplores (ermma“on benef‘15 i s e ) 5 5 .

Bank social ¢ fund deficit provmon

lmpalrment expenses of fixed assets . .

Depreciation expenses of fixed assets

Impalrmenl expenses of intangible assets

Impairment expense ofgoodmll

Amoruzatlon expenses of intangible assets v

Impalrment on subsidiaries accounted for undcr equn) method s

])eprcuauon expenbeb st o rcbak 34} | R 45’)

Impalrment cxpenses ofassets held for salc and dlsumtmucd operatlons'

Other operalmg expcnscs

Rent cxpcnscs

Maintenance e\pensu

Advertisement e\penscs

- Othcr e\penses

salcs 01 asscls ) 3 .

Total f 36.720 30.242

7. Information on Tax Provision for Continued and Discontinued Operations:
7.a Information on current tax charge or benefit and deferred tax charge or benefit
The current tax charge for the period is TRY 6.741 Thousand (June 30, 2007: TRY 18.051

Thousand). Deferred tax charge is TRY 8.917 Thousand (June 30. 2007: TRY 5.920 Thousand
deferred tax benefit).
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SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont’d)

V.

7.

7.b

9.a

9.b

10.

Explanations Related to the Statement of Income (Cont’d)
Information on Tax Provision for Continued and Discontinued Operations (Cont’d):
Information related to deferred tax charge or benefit on temporary differences

Deferred tax charge calculated on temporary differences is TRY 8.917 Thousand (June 30, 2007:
TRY 5.920 Thousand deferred tax benefit).

Information related to deferred tax charge on temporary differences, losses, tax deductions
and exceptions

As of June 30, 2008 deferred tax charge calculated based on temporary differences is TRY 8.917
Thousand (June 30, 2007: TRY 5.920 Thousand deferred tax benefit). There is no deferred tax
benefit or charge reflected to the income statement on carry forward tax losses, tax deductions and
exceptions (June 30, 2007: None).

Information on net profit/loss from continued and discontinued operations:

The net profit of the Group increased for the period ended June 30, 2008 by 24.,85% compared to
the prior period.

Information on Net Profit/Loss

The nature and amount of certain income and expense items from ordinary operations is
disclosed if the disclosure for nature, amount and repetition rate of such items is required for
the complete understanding of the Group's performance for the period

The Group has generated TRY 221.073 Thousand interest income, TRY 116.432 Thousand interest
expenses and TRY 8.395 Thousand net fee and commission income from banking operations.

The effect of the change in accounting estimates to the net profit/loss; including the effects to
the future period, if any

There are no changes in the accounting estimates and accordingly any effect on the financial
statement items.

Minority share of profit and loss

Current year profit attributable to minority shares is TRY 3.606 Thousand loss, total shareholders
equity. including current year loss attributable to minority shares is TRY 25.024 Thousand.

If the Other Items in the Income Statement Exceed 10% of the Income Statement Total,
Accounts amounting to at least 20% of These Items arc Shown Below:

None other than those explained in note 1V.4 and 1V .6.
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SECTION FIVE (Cont’d)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Cont’d)
V. Explanations on the Risk Group of the Parent Bank
1. Information on the Volume of Transactions Related to the Parent Bank’s Own Risk Group,
Outstanding Loan and Deposit Transactions and Income and Expenses of the Period:
l.a Current Period:
Risk Group of the i Direct and indirect Other entities included
Parent Bank (*)  Subsidiaries and associates _ : shareholders of the Parent Bank in the risk group |
L.oans and other : : :
receivables
Balance at the _ : : :
beginning of period 16560 168 24.347 L63319 225,
Balance at end of ? :
peried . 206409 M68. o o.....24347 66398 225
Interest and ‘ ! : 7
commission income 548 - - 12 1.319 -

(*)Dcfined in the Paragraph 2 of the Article 20 of the “Regulation on the Establishment and Operations of Banks™.

1.b Prior Period:
Risk Group of Direct and indirect ’ Other entities included
the Parent Bank (*) Subsidiarics and associates . sharcholders of the Parent Bank _ in therisk group
Cash V : Cash Non-cash

Loans and other ' B - ' : ‘

L R ST S S
Balanccat the ' j' :

_ beginning of period 9964 168 .. 24347 81199 225
Balance at end of ’ : : ‘
period ... . leseo. 168 - 24347 65319 225|

Interest and : ;

commission income |

received(**) : 348 - - 12 : 2.189 . -

(**) The data belongs to June 30. 2007.

(*)Decfined in the Paragraph 2 of the Article 20 of the® Rcoulalmn on the leabllshmml and Operations of’ Banks .

1.c Information on deposit held by Parent Bank’s own risk group
The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.
2. Information on Forward, Option and Other Similar Agreements made with the Parent Bank’s

Own Risk Group:

The Parent Bank has no forward. option and others similar agreements with Parent Bank’s own risk

group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unless otherwise stated.)

SECTION SIX

OTHER EXPLANATIONS AND FOOTNOTES
I Other Explanations Related to the Operations of the Group

Ia Brief Information Related to Rating Carried Out By International Rating Firms:

FITCH RATINGS

Long-term Maturity BB-
_Outlook Stable
 Short-term Maturity B
 Long-term Maturity n BB+
Outlook ) Stable
 Short-term Maturity B

National e et voene
Long-term Maturity ) AA+tur)
 Outloo Stable
Individual o C/D

Support 3

Information above is received from Fitch Ratings report dated February 4, 2008.

MOODY’S
Financial Rating Note D+
Outlook Ftuboct . e
Foreign Curren
Long-term Matwrity Bl |
Short-term Maturity ' ; N/P

Information above is received from Moody’s Investors Service report as of January 3, 2008.
2. Significant Events and Matters Arising Subsequent to Balance Sheet Date

There is no significant event and matter arising subsequent to balance sheet.
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{Amounts expressed in thousands of New Turkish Lira (TRY) unjess otherwise stated.)

SECTION SEVEN
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ LIMITED REVIEW REPORT
1. Explanations on the Independent Auditors’ Limited Review Report

Consolidated financial statements and notes to the financials statements as at June 30, 2008 have
been reviewed by DRT Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.S. (“Member
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu™).

The independent auditors’ limited review report is presented at the beginning of the consolidated
financial statements and related notes.

11. Explanations and Notes Prepared by Independent Auditor

There are no other explanations and notes not expressed in sections above related with Group's
operations.
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